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MEMORANDUM

May 18, 1988

TO: MEMBERS OF THE SENATE EDUCATION COMMITTEE
FROM: SENATOR MATTHEW FELDMAN, CHAIRMAN
SUBJECT:  COMMITTEE MEETING - May 26, 1988
The Senate Education Committee will meet on Thursday, May 26 in Room 334,
State House Annex, beginning at 2:00 P.M.

At the committee meeting the committee will take public testimony on:

S-2405 : Provides for the use of current year expenditures in
(Lipman) the determination of equalization aid for school
districts.

In addition to the above bill, the hearing will also address the general issue of
current year funding of State aid for education.

Anyone wishing to testify should contact Deena R. Schorr, aide to the
committee at (609) 984-6843 and should submit copies of their testimony to the
committee on the day of the hearing.
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SENATE, No. 240
STATE OF NEW JERSEY

INTRODUCED APRIL 18, 1988

By Senators LIPMAN, FELDMAN, LESNIAK, GRAVES,
AMBROSIO, COWAN, O'CONNOR, JACKMAN, RICE,
CODEY, BUBBA, RAND, McMANIMON, COSTA,
VAN WAGNER, PALLONE, BASSANO, LYNCH,
EWING, ZIMMER, DUMONT and STOCKMAN

AN ACT concerning current expense equalization support for
school districts and amending and supplementing P.L. 1975, c.
212,

BE IT ENACTED by the Senate and General Assembly of the
State of New Jersey:

1. Section 3 of P.L. 1975, c. 212 (C. 18A:7A-3) is amended to
read as follows:

3. For the purposes of this act, unless the context clearly
requires a different meaning:

"Adjusted net current expense budget" means the balance after
deducting (1) State support for categorical programs pursuant to
section 20 of P.L. 1975, c. 212 (C. 18A:7A-20), (2) the difference
between the transportation amount in the current expense budget
and 10% of the estimated approved transportation amount, and
(3) all other.revenue in the current expense budget except the
amount to be raised by local taxation, equalization State support,
and State support for approved transportation, appropriation from
free balances, and miscellaneous revenue.

"Adjusted net current expenses per pupil’ means the quotient
resulting from dividing the adjusted net current budget by the
resident enrollment.

"Adjusted State average net current expense budget per pupil”
means the quotient resulting from dividing the total adjusted net
current expense budgets of all districts in the State by the total
resident enrollment in the State.

"Administrative order" means a written directive ordering
specific corrective action by a district which has shown
insufficient educational progress within a reasonable period of
time in meeting goals and standards.

"Approved special class pupil” means a pupil enrolled in any
class for atypical pupils pursuant to chapter 46 of Title 18A of
the New Jersey Statutes.

EXPLANATION--Matter enclosed in bold-faced brackets ([thus] in the
above bi11 is not enacted and is intended to be omitted in the law.

Matter underlined thus is new matter.




11

13

15

17

19

21

23

25

27

29

1

33

35

37

39

"Approved special education services pupil” means a pupil
receiving specific services pursuant to chapter 46 of Title 18A of
the New Jersey Statutes but excluding pupils attending county
special services school districts.

"Bilingual education pupil" means a pupil enrolled in a program
of bilingual education approved by the State board.

"Budgeted capital outlay" means those capital outlay
expenditures that are included in the annual school budget.

"Categorical programs” means those programs and services
recognized in this act as requiring per pupil expenditures over and
above those applicable to regular programs, as provided in section
20 of this act.

"Current expense” means all expenses of the school district, as
enumerated in N.J.S. 18A:22-8, other than those required for
interest and debt redemption charges and any budgeted capital
project. '

"Debt service" means and includes payments of principal and
interest upon school bonds and other obligations issued to finance
the acquisition of school sites and the acquisition, construction or
reconstruction of school buildings, including furnishings,
equipment and the costs of issuance of such obligations and shall
include payments of principal and interest upon bonds heretofore

‘issued to fund or refund such obligations, and upon municipal

bonds and other obligations which the commissioner approves as
having been issued for such purposes. Debt service pursuant to
the provisions of P.L. 1971, ¢. 10 (C. 18A:58-33.6 et seq.) and
P.L. 1968, c. 177 (C. 18A:58-33.2 et seq.) is excluded.

"District equalized valuation per pupil" means the quotient
resulting from dividing the total equalized valuations in the
school district by the resident enrollment of the district; provided
that in the determination of the equalized valuation per pupil of a
county vocational school the total equalized valuations in the
county shall be divided by the total resident enrollment in all
school districts of the county to obtain the county vocational
school equalized valuation per pupil. '

"Equalized valuations” means the equalized valuation of the

taxing district for taxing districts as certified by the Director of
the Division of Taxation on October 1 of the prebudget year.

With respect to regional districts and their constituent
districts, however, the equalized valuations as described above
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shall be allocated among the.regional and constituent districts in
proportion to the number of pupils in each of them.

"Evening school pupils’ means the equated full-time resident
enrollment of pupils enrolled in an accredited evening high
school, an evening vocational high school, and in other evening
schools except schools offering programs for self-improvement
and social enrichment. ’

"Goals" means a written statement of educational aspirations
for learner achievement and the educational process stated in
general terms. .

"Guaranteed valuation per pupil” means the product, rounded
to the nearest dollar, of 1.344 times the State average valuation
per pupil for the year in which the calculation of aid is made.

"Joint Committee on the Public Schools" means the committee
created pursuant to P.L. 1975, c. 16 (C. 52:9R-1 et seq.).

"Local vocational pupils" means the full-time equivalent of
pupils enrolled in approved categorical vocational programs in
school districts designated as local area vocational school
districts.

"Maximum net current expense budget” means the net current
expense budget for the prebudget year plus an amount equal to
the product of the maximum increase permitted pursuant to
section 25 of P.L. 1975, ¢. 212 (C. 18A:7A-25) multiplied by 0.33
for the 1989-1990 school year, by 0.67 for the 1990-1991 school
year and by 1.0 thereafter. -

"Minimum aid guaranteed valuation per pupil" means the
product, rounded to the nearest whole dollar; of 11.5 times the
State average equalized valuation per pupil for the year in which
the calculation of aid is made.

"Needs assessment" means a written analysis of the current

status of an educational system in terms of achieving its goals.

"Net current expense budget” means the balance after
deducting (1) State support for categorical programs pursuant to
section 20 of this act, (2) the difference between the
transportation amount in the current expense budget and 10% of
the estimated approved transportation amount, and (3) all other
revenue in the current expense budget except the amount to be
raised by local taxation, equalization State support, the State
support for approved transportation.
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"Net current expense per pupil” means the quotient resulting
from dividing the net current expense budget by the resident
enrollment. .

"Net debt service and budgeted capital outlay” means the
balance after deducting all revenues from the school debt service
and budgeted capital outlay budgets of the school district and the
school debt service amount included in the municipal budget,
except the amount to be raised by local taxation and State
support.

"Objective” means a written statement of the intended
outcome of a specific educational process.

"Prebudget year" means the school year preceding the year in
which the school budget will be implemented.

"Resident enrollment” means the number of pupils who are
resident of the district and are enrolled in day or approved
evening schools on the last school day of September of the
prebudget year and are attending: (1) the public schools of the
district; (2) another school district or a State college
demonstration school to which the district of residence pays
tuition; or (3) a State facility; provided that a district shall count
pupils regularly attending both the schools of the district and of a
county vocational school in the same county on an equated
full-time basis.

Handicapped children between three and five years of age and
receiving programs and services pursuant to N.].S. 18A:46-6 shall
be included in the resident enrollment of the district on an
equated full-time basis.

"Standards” means the process and stated levels of proficiency
used in determining the extent to which goals and objectives are
being met.

"State average net current expense budget per pupil” means
the quotient resulting from dividing the total net current expense
budgets of all districts in the State by the total resident
enrollment in the State.

"State average valuation per pupil” means the quotient
resulting from dividing the total equalized valuations in the State
as certified by the Director of the Division of Taxation on
October 1 by the total resident enrollment in the State. In the
event that the equalized table certified by the Director of the
Division of Taxation shall be revised by the tax court on or before
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January 30 of the next succeeding year, such revised valuation
shall be used in any recomputation of aid for an individual district
filing such appeal but will have no effect upon the State average
valuation per pupil.

"State compensatory education pupil” ‘means a pupil who is
enrolled in preventive and remedial programs offered during the
normal school day, or in programs offered beyond the normal
school day or during summer vacation, which are integrated and
coordinated with programs operated during the regular school day
and year. Said programs shall be approved by the State board,
supplemental to the regular programs and designed to assist
pupils who have academic, social, economic or environmental
needs that prevent them from succeeding in regular school
programs.

"State facility" means a State residential facility for the
retarded; a day training center which is operated by or under
contract with the State and in which all the children have been
placed by the State, including a private school approved by the
Department of Education which is operated under contract with
the Bureau of Special Residential Services in the Division of
Developmental Disabilities in the Department of Human Services;
a State residential youth center; a State training school or
correctional facility; a State child treatment center or
psychiatric hospital. :

"State support limit" means the sixty-fifth percentile net
current expense budget per pupil for the prebudget year when all
district figures are ranked from low to high. The State support
limit shall be calculated and applied separately for (a) limited
purpose regional districts offering grades 9 through 12, (b)
limited purpose regional districts offering grades 7 through 12,
provided, however, that the figure used for such districts shall be
not less than 90% of the sixty-fifth percentile for limited purpose
regional districts offering grades 9 through 12, (c) constituent
districts of limited purpose regional districts offering grades 9
through 12, (d) constituent districts of limited purpose regional
districts offering grades 7 through 12, provided, however, that
the figure used for such districts shall be not less than 90% of the
sixty-fifth percentile for constituent districts of limited purpose

. regional districts offering grades 9 through 12, and (e) all other

districts.
(cf: P.L. 1986, c. 10, s. 1)
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2. Section 18 of P.L. 1975, c. 212 (C. 18A:7A-18) is amended
to read as follows: '

18. Equalization support for current expenses of all school
districts shall be paid in accordance with the calculations
contained in subsection a. or b. whichever results in a greater
amount of aid:

a. Divide the district equalized valuation per pupil by the
guaranteed valuation per pupil and subtract the quotient from
1.0000 to obtain the district's State support ratio.

Multiply the district's State support ratio by the smaller of (1)
the net current expense budget for the [prebudget] budget year or
the maximum net current expense budget, whichever is less, or
(2) the product of the resident enroliment and the State support
limit.

b. Divide the district's equalized valuation per pupil by the
minimum aid guaranteed valuation per pupil, subtract the
quotient from 1.000 and multiply the remainder by 10% to obtain
the district’s minimum aid State support ratio.

Multiply the district's minimum aid State support ratio by the
product of the resident enrollment and the State support limit.

An all purpose regional school district formed after January 1,
1987 shall be entitled to 110% of the amount of equalization aid
calculated pursuant to subsections a. and b. of this section for a
period of five years following the year of regionalization of the
school district, subject to the provisions of section 4 of P.L. 1987,
c. 266 (C. 18A:7A-27.1).

(cf: P.L. 1987, c. 266, s. 2)

3. Section 24 of P.L. 1975, c. 212 (C. 18A:7A-24) is amended
to read as follows:

24. State support for county vocational school districts shall
be paid in accordance with the following calculations:

a. Equalization support for current expenses of county
vocational school districts shall be paid in accordance with the
calculations in paragraphs (1) or (2) whichever results in the
greater amount of aid:

(1) Divide the county equalized valuations per pupil by the
guaranteed valuation per pupil and subtract the quotient from
1.0000 to obtain the county vocational school's State support

ratio.
Multiply the State support ratio by the smaller of (1) the net
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current expense-budget for the [prebudget] budget year dr the

maximum net current expense budget, whichever is less, or (2)
the product of the resident enrollment multiplied by 175% of the
Statewide sixty-fifth percentile net current expense budget per
pupil for the prebudget year when all district figures are ranked
from low to high.

(2) Divide the county equalized valuations per pupil by the
minimum aid guaranteed valuation per pupil, subtract that
quotient from 1.0000 and multiply the remainder by 10% to
obtain the county vocational school's minimum aid State support
ratio. Multiply the county vocational school’'s minimum aid State
support ratio by the product of the resident enrollment multiplied
by 175% of the statewide sixty-fifth percentile net current
expense budget per pupil for the prebudget year when all district
figures are ranked from low to high.

b. Debt service and budgeted capital outlay support for county
vocational schools shall be calculated in accordance with section
19 of this act.

(cf: P.L. 1978, c. 158, s. 6)

4. Section 27 of P.L. 1975, c. 212 (C. 18A:7A-27) is amended
to read as follows: '

27. On or before November 1 of each year, the commissioner
shall determine the amount necessary to be appropriated by the

State to carry out the provisions of this act for the succeeding

school year and shall determine for local budget purposes the
amounts payable to each of the counties and districts under this
act for such succeeding year. v

For the purposes of this section the commissioner shall assume
that each district shall adopt a net current expense budget equal

to the maximum net current expense budget.
(cf: P.L. 1975, c. 212, s. 27)

5. (New section) After a school district's budget is adopted,
the commissioner, when appropriate, shall adjust the amounts
payable to the district pursuant to section 18 or section 24 of
P.L. 1975, c. 212 (C. 18A:7A-18, C. 18A:7A-24) to reflect the
adoption of a net current expense budget which differs from the
maximum net current expense budget.

6. This act shall take effect on July 1, 1988, except that
sections 2, 3 and 4 shall not apply to the current expense
equalization support for the 1988-1989 year.
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STATEMENT

This bill provides for a three year phase-in of current year
funding of equalization aid for public schools. Beginning with the
1991-1992 school year, the equalization aid entitlements of local
school districts and county vocational school districts will be
based on their current year expenditures. At present, the
equalization‘ aid formula uses a district's net current expense
budget from the previous year. Under this bill, the transition
from a prebudget year to a current year funding base will be
accomplished in three equal steps beginning in the 1989-1990
school year.

The use of the current year net current expense budget in the
calculation of equalization aid entitlements will affect the
entitlements of all school districts except: a. those in which the
equalized value of the taxable property in the district divided by
the student enrollment exceeds the Statement average by a
significant margin, or b. those in which the net current expense
budget (NCEB) per pupil exceeds the 65th percentile NCEB per
pupil throughout the State.

EDUCATION
Education - Finance and State Aid

Provides for the use of current year expenditures in the
determination of equalization aid for school districts.
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SENATOR MATTHEW FELDMAN (Chairman): I want to take a
moment to welcome you here this afternoon, and to make a brief
comment on the question which 1is before us, current year
funding for public education.

I want to commend Senator Lipman for bringing this to
us at this time, because this is one of the most important
issues this Committee has been called upon to consider; perhaps
the most important since the passage of the Public School
Education Act of 1975. In some ways this is an extension of
the '75 debate. Since then, as now, we are reaily considering
equity and equalization of effort in the provision of State aid
for education.

In essence the issue is a simple one. Under our
current State aid formula, a 1local school district must bear
the entire first year cost of any new program, whether
initiated by the district or required by the State. Poor
districts with few fiscal resources, cannot undertake new and
innovative projects, and 1in consequence fall further and
further behind in the provision of educational services.

In recent years this has been recognized as a
problem. And a number of statutes have specified current year
funding for certain programs; for example, the minimum teacher
salary law provided for current year State funding, and this
mechanism was used to provide the potential for additional
funds to districts in level three monitoring.

The entire question was studied very carefully by the
select commission, and as you know that commission has
recommended current year funding for State current expense aid
and capital expense aid. As a member of that commission, I
certainly endorsed those recommendations, and commend once
again Senator Lipman for taking the initiative for introducing
this bill. f |

I should also note that Senator Russo has Jjust
introduced a companion measure providing current year funding
for capital expenditures.



I hope through this hearing, through the transcripts,
to generate further discussion on the entire issue of current
year funding so that we can come together on the specifics of
this legislation and move forward to achieve a critical reform
in the education aid formula.

I asked Senator Dalton if he wishes to comment. He
said it's not necessary; he concurs with my comments. Senator
Dumont, do you wish to have a comment or share some of your
thoughts with us? I would welcome them at this time.

SENATOR DUMONT: Well, I certainly concur with what
you had to say. I don't think we're doing enough for State aid
to the school districts. The percentage has to go up, and this
is one way that the percentage can go up and be absolutely
valid and right in what we're doing, because leaving it a year
or two years behind is ridiculous.

SENATOR FELDMAN: Thank you, Senator Dumont, and you
Senator Dalton.

' SENATOR DUMONT: I commend Senator Lipman for doing
this too.

SENATOR FELDMAN: Now I call upon Senator Lipman to

talk to us about your bill and why we should look upon it with
favor.
S ENATOR WYNONA M. LIPMAN: All right, Mr.
Chairman. I want to say at the outset that it is a pleasure to
appear here today to be able to speak about such an important
bill. I want to thank you and commend you for your support and
attention to this very critical educational concern.

We as a people have no greater responsibility than to
ensure that our children -- all of our children -- receive an
education which will allow each of them to function at their
full potential 1intellectually, economically, socially, and
politically.

More than a dozen years ago, the Supreme Court of this
State determined that the mechanism we were using to fund




education was not attaining this objective. The court held
that we were not fulfilling our responsibility to establish and
to provide a thorough and efficient system of public education
~in our State. With some prodding, we responded to the court's
conclusion and in 1975 we enacted the current school aid
funding formula and the State income tax which supplied the
needed funds. v

Central to the funding formula was the belief that the
quality of the education received by a public school student in
the State of New Jersey should not be a function of the wealth
of the community in which the child 1lived. The formula
provided that a district's entitlement to State aid would be
directly related to the district's wealth, with the State
paying as much as 90% of the operating costs in the poorest
districts.

If the funding formula adopted in the T & E law of
1975 is so good, then why are we here to discuss this bill
today and why is the administrative 1law judge currently
weighing evidence in Abbott v. Burke case? Part of the reason
is that too often districts have not received their full aid
entitlements from the State. But the more significant reason
is that under the current law, districts receive 50% or 70% or
even 90% of the current expense budget from the previous year,

not from the current year.

This distinction may appear minor and technical until
you try to improve a school system located in a less wealthy
community. If you need to increase spending by $20 million to
provide a good education to the children, you will have to
raise the full amount of that increase on the backs of 1local
taxpayers. If you are the poorest of the poor, and your State
support ratio is 90%, and you increase spending by $20 million,
then you will receive an additional $18 million in aid in the
following year. But if you are the poorest of the poor, you
would not be able to raise the initial $20 million, so that you



will never be able to qualify for the additional State aid, and
you will never be able to give your children the education they
deserve. ©

The point of this bill is very simple. It says, if
you need to spend $20 million more to provide a good education,
and you are so poor that you are at the 90% support level, then
you must raise $2 million through 1local taxes and the State
will repay the remainder necessary to fulfill our
constitutional requirement of a thorough and efficient
education. '

This bill will then complete the work which was begun
in 1975 with the enactment of the T & E law. It will make it
possible for all children in our State to get a thorough and
efficient education. It is the right thing to do. _

SENATOR FELDMAN: Thank you, Senator. I know that you
are chairing your own committee meeting this afternoon. Do any
of the Committee members wish to ask a question of Senator
Lipman?

SENATOR LIPMAN: I think these Committee members are
well versed in this formula of prior year funding and current
year funding. I think they must know the recommendations from
the SLERP Commission also, which are very much along these line.

If I could, I ask your indulgence. Mr. Bob Noonan
here has some requests about amendments. You're going to speak
about additional 1legislation and the cap. That's Senator
Russo's-- 1Is that all right?

SENATOR FELDMAN: Yes, certainly. Let me call upon,
not Mr. Robert Noonan, but Dr. Robert Noonan.

SENATOR LIPMAN: Dr. Robert Noonan. Excuse me.

SENATOR FELDMAN: If this were any other committee I
wouldn't care, but his doctorate is in education.

ROBERT N OON A N: Dr. Lipman has become Dr. Dr.
Lipnian. Montclair State has given her an honorary doctorate
just last week.




SENATOR FELDMAN: She had to have an armed escort,
which I didn't like, to get to the rostrum. Bob?

MR. NOONAN: I think maybe what's appropriate now is
to speak to the one area of amendment that Senator Lipman and I
discussed, is that based on the recommendations of the SLERP
Commission that she would 1like to have -- at the point this
bill is moved -- an amendment that would address the issue of
the cap. This amendment would reflecf, I guess it's the
depressant formula that the SLERP Commission recommends, that
would keep the wild fluctuations of the cap —- which this year
I think was in excess of 14% -- within a lesser range by having
the cap vary from a base of 6% based on a formula that would
allow only a percentage of the increase beyond 6% that's
produced by increases 1in assessed valuation. Which, for
instance this year would create a cap somewhere in excess of 9%
rather than the 14% that is currently in effect. This would
restrict the amount of increase in expenditures a given
district would have based upon the current year formula, and to
some extent restrict the overall cost of the operation in the
given year -— the cost of the financing in a given year. I
think that's basically the amendment.

I think it should be pointed out the other difference
in this bill and the SLERP Commission's report, is this bill
calls for a phase-in of the current year funding on a one
third, two thirds, full implementation basis over a three-year
period, which of course would reduce its impact in the first
year, which would be the '89-'90 school year, is the intent.

SENATOR FELDMAN: Thank you, Robert. Of course, we're
all awaiting the full report of the SLERP Commission. When we

draft or amend the legislation —-— or draft the legislation as
proposed by Senator Lipman -- we'll be waiting for that final
report.

I have no questions at all. Any questions? (no

response) No? Thank you, Senator Lipman.



SENATOR = LIPMAN: Yes, thanks. No questions? Very
good. Thanks very much.

SENATOR FELDMAN: You're welcome. Now we have the

heavy hitters with us, -people whom we respect, who are very
knowledgeable. The first one will be Vince Calabrese,
Assistant Commissioner of Finance, of our State Department of
Education, accompanied by Jeanne Oswald.
JEANNE M. O SWAL D: Thank you. The Department of
Education would also like to thank Senator Lipman before she
leaves, and this Committee, for bringing this very important
issue to the floor for discussion.

The Department supports the concept of current year
funding to ease the burden on local school districts. However,
the reality of an $80 million under-funding of next year's
formula and the additional $100 million plus that this bill
would require, makes the move to a current year funding formula
somewhat impractical. So, while we do support the concept, the
fiscal impracticality can't be ignored.

With that in mind, Vince Calabrese is with me today.
He's going to address Senator Lipman's bill in particular, and
answer any technical questions you may have.

' SENATOR FELDMAN: Thank you. Vincent?

A SST. C O M M. VINCENT CALABRESE: Thank
you. As Jeanne 1indicated, the Department does support the
concept of current year funding for a lot of reasons. The
first has already been said but it's worth repeating: It would
help the poor districts when budget increases are necessary.
Local tax levies could be reduced in the poorest districts,
while permitting an increase in spending. It would improve the
equity feature of the formula, lessen the impact of State
mandated expenditures or programs, and would really give the
Commissioner another ' fiscal alternative when forcing that
district to increase its budget to meet monitoring standards.




However, when we move from concept to implementation,
all sorts of issues arise that have to be seriously debated
and/or discussed.

I'm going to base my remarks on the bill as it exists,
not with any proposed amendments, since I guess we'll discuss
them later.

Basing the budget on a capping system, no matter what
the capping system 1is, would automatically generate more
dollars than the district might budget under the cap law. 1It's
important to understand that just for a moment. When you're
basing budgets on caps-— A cap is a theoretical increase that
a school district may increase its budget under State law. It
has nothing to do with what a district really thinks it needs;
since some districts want waivers, they want to go beyond that,
and other districts won't come anywhere near that amount.
That's especially important when you 1look at our present
capping system, in that we give K-6 districts and K-8 districts
a cap that is based on a K-12 system. They don't need the cap
they have right now, so they tend not to budget to it. So when
you base a funding system -- State funding system -- on a
theoretical cap 1increase, those districts would get more
dollars than they might budget. )

You might say, "Well that's fine, but in the following
year we would then make an adjustment." That's true, except
you would then calculate the new amount for the following year,
leaving in that budget dollars that are not necessarily going
to be spent. In fact, as I indicated here, it's an interest
free advance of aid, which would never be fully recovered,
since each year you would estimate the new amount after you
make the adjustment.

There should also be a limiter somewhere in the bill,
as we get more serious with this type of 1legislation, for
districts such as North Hanover -- New Hanover or North
Hanover? New Hanover probably; one of them -- that district



has a 237% permitted cap increase this year, which is
ludicrous. They couldn't possibly go from a million dollar
budget for State aid purposes to a $3.5 million for State aid
purposes. You say why does that happen? Because they're a
Federally funded district. Those funds come off their costs,
which shows they have a very low per pupil expenditure for cap
purposes, which would give them a permitted increase that's
greater. So in those cases at least we should take a look at
those anomalies, and we should do something to say that in such
cases they can't exceed a certain limit. ‘

The concept of paying aid on a cap system would
transfer the erratic savings and permitted caps to State aid,
which is much more serious. If you tell a district they can
increase their budget by 50%, they only want to increase it by
10%, that could be serious enough in that the budget cap is so
much higher than where they intend to go. But when you pay the
State aid on that 50% increase and they do not intend to go
anywhere near that, it becomes more serious because State money
is going out before the need is there. Now, when caps are too
high, districts simply don't budget the caps. If aid were paid
on the higher amount, the State would be, as I said before,
contributing égainst expenses that might not ever occur.

Another thing. When the cap is too high the State
will supply too much, but what happens when the cap is too
low? Under the current system it could very well be that they
would not get current funding because they would have to have a
waiver. The waiver process time lines are much longer than the
Governor's recommendation time lines, so that the waiver might
be granted, no money in the budget. Then you'd have to have a
supplemental bill in the Legislature to fund those people that
had a waiver, or wait until the following year, which by then
we're really not getting full funding. I've come to the
conclusion that others have come to. The cap law would have to
be modified if we go this route, so as to prevent the current
 swings. '




There are other small technical problems in the bill
that we can probably iron out as time goes on. Using the
current expense budget wouldn't work since those budgets would
not be prepared in time for us to get an estimate into the
Governor. If we had the actual current expense budget for the
budget year in November that would be great, since we have to
give the Governor the recommendation in December. So that
having that as part of the bill would probably be impractical
in that we would not be able to get those budgets in, and we'd
end up paying based on the maximum calculation in the law.

Costs-— I think we have to address them. On a net
basis, using 1987-'88 as a year, it would have cost 56 million
at the one third level, or 157 million at the 100%. Now that's
netting it out, without anticipating how much more would have
to be put in to'permit the districts to be aided at cap. So
that would be the actual net cost. We would never see that
under this bill because we would always be anticipating the
additional amount necessary for when we go to cap the following
year. Under this bill, the '88-'89 costs, based on 18.6% cap
--~ which we currently have -- will be 138 million at the one
third level, and 345.5 million at 100%. Last January by the
way, to show how volatile our figures can be, we estimated
costs at about 107 million before we assessed the impact of the
higher cap. If the cap were reduced to 10%, the costs would
drop to about $76 million at the one-third level, and 210.8 at
100%. Assuming the same inflationary pace of school budgets in
‘88, '89, '90 —— as in '88-'89 —— the difference between the
two —- the costs would escalate to about to 154 million at the
one-third level, and 357 million at 100% in '89-'90.

None of our estimates includes the 1long-range impact
of current year funding. For example, districts tend to budget
at higher 1levels, irrespective of need, since they will be
receiving State money up-front. How serious would that be?
Would it happen? I'm not sure, but we should at least talk

about it.



In poorer districts will cost proposals be viewed with
less concern since the State would be picking up 70, 80, or
more percent? One of our problems in transportation is the
concept that we're paying 90% of the transportation aid. 1It's
not true. We're paying 90% two years back, and we you take
that money and look at the budget in the year in which they get
the money, it's 65 or 70%. But because the concept 1is out
there, there's 1less tendency on the part of some boards to
limit the route since the concept is, "We're paying the full
amount . " | , ‘

Can the State's economy support the increased funding,
since our revenue measures tend to be more stable than district
costs, which are not dependent on State revenue projections?
What would be the impact of reduced funding, since the revenue
shortfall could be exacerbated by school cost increases at a
rate greater than inflation?

At the current time we give them a figure in November,
and in February they really get the figure. At that time they
adjust their budgets. Under a current year funding concept the
numbers of dollars they would be notified of in November would
be pretty high. They would tend to -- 1looking at their tax
rates, the numbers of dollars they expect to get -- tend to
throw things in the budget that may or may not be supportable
if we come along and say we're going to pay 97% of it, 95% of
the costs or what have you. The adjustments could still be -
made, but it would be frustrating to say the least.

Unless the State revenue”systan is also modified to
assure the formula's funding -- I want to be clear on that -—-
the current year funding could end up a frustrating farce.

SENATOR FELDMAN: Let me ask you first a general
question. Have poor urban districts normally budgeted up to
their cap limit?

ASSISTANT COMMISSIONER CALABRESE: Absollitely not.
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SENATOR FELDMAN: All right. If not, then has this
resulted in the widening gap between the rich and poor
districts?

ASSISTANT COMMISSIONER CALABRESE: If you look at the
NCEB, it has resulted in a widening gap. The total dollars
available to some of our poorer districts are not as wide as
the NCEB gap would tend to make us believe. .

SENATOR FELDMAN: Is there a way, Vince, of 1limiting
the increase without a cap, in your opinion? '

ASSISTANT COMMISSIONER CALABRESE: I don't think so.
Limiting the increase of budgets?

SENATOR FELDMAN: Yeah.

ASSISTANT COMMISSIONER CALABRESE: The greatest
limiter would be less State aid, but I think that as long as
this kind of system is in, those districts that can afford to
spend will not be limited by anything else than a cap, although
our last couple of years there's been no effective cap.

SENATOR FELDMAN: I think SLERP recommended a cap of
6%.

ASSISTANT COMMISSIONER CALABRESE: Well it would be a
cap that would have a more narrow range. It would vary
district by district.

SENATOR FELDMAN: Thank you. There naturally will be
some technical amendments to the Lipman bill. Any members of
the Committee have any questions? (no response)

Let me ask another question. What adjustments in the
budget approval process will be necessary to adjust the current
year funding?

ASSISTANT COMMISSIONER CALABRESE: I think the budget
calendar has to be looked at at some point in time so that we
can give districts a figure, especially if we go to this kind
of funding. ‘Give the districts a figure that is the figure to
develop their budgets on, and don't build expectations they
can't realize. So that we would have to move the election,
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which would mean that we would then impinge on the ability of
local districts to send out their tax bills July 1. We would
get involved with the primaries and other municipal elections.
. I think that whole election calendar at the present time is a
tight one, but I think we have to look at that in the future
and move that whole process forward.

SENATOR DALTON: To what?

ASSISTANT COMMISSIONER CALABRESE: Well, I was part of
a State House group -- they called us -- to 1look at the
calendar and see what we could do about it. We left 1in
frustration. We met at least ten times and finally decided
that there were so many laws that were impacted, and so many
objections would come from tax assessors and what have you,
that the task was more than we could accomplish in a few weeks.

But you could move-- Well, we get into real
speculation now. If, for example, we ended up with a
theoretical budget that could be adjusted for tax purposes
later, just as we're going to adjust State aid, in theory you
could probably move the budget all the way into May or June,
and then make the adjustment on taxes next year. But the first
year could be hell. Those districts would have to make a major

adjustment upward or downward -- I'm sorry, the second year it
could be hell -- a major adjustment upward or downward, and we
could end up with a problem. Theoretically anything is

possible, but I think if we're going to continue to make the
final decision in February, we should recognize that and set
the budget calendar on that date, no matter what the impact is
on our primaries and what have-you. That's the final figure,
that's the time that the date should be set.

SENATOR FELDMAN: You mentioned, I think, false
expectations. This 1is what we have today. You say if we go
with the Lipman proposal, we still will have false expectations?
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ASSISTANT COMMISSIONER CALABRESE: If we notify them
in November that they're going to get fulllfunding based on a
cap -— and let's take my worst example. We tell North Hanover
or New Hanover -- I wish I could remember which one it was —-
we tell them, "You're going to get a budget based on $3
million." And the Governor has his funding problems and
decides he's only going  to fund 80% of that because the
revenues of the State won't support it, and then in February we
tell them it's going to be based on $2 million, they have built
a budget based on the higher State aid figures. Now they have
to go back and modify their budget, and that's where we get all
the fuss right now.

Personally, if I were in the school district I would
not have that problem. I could take a 1look at the revenues
that I could expect and I'd build my budget around the expected
amount and not the amount that the former generated, but that
doesn't always happen.

SENATOR FELDMAN: Let me just ask Senator Lipman--
You have the privilege, naturally, of asking a question.

SENATOR LIPMAN: (from audience) Mr. Calabrese, I'd
like to ask--

SENATOR FELDMAN: Senator, why don't you use a mike.
You can sit right here, Wynona. (Senator Lipman takes a seat
with Committee)

SENATOR LIPMAN: Mr. Calabrese, I'd just 1like to ask
if a three-year phase-in is beneficial to the calendar; all the
difficulties that you have mentioned, that I'm sure you can
- straighten out?

ASSISTANT COMMISSIONER CALABRESE: Yes. A three-year
phase—-in benefits the State's ability to raise money. It does
not modify the notification dates and the amount that's finally
funded. By going three years you have two extra years to raise
the final amount. So it kind of smooths it out. But you know
I want to emphasize again, looking at the State aid formula,
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absent looking at the State's economy and the ability of the
economy to generate revenues to support it, 1is foolish. You're
going to have to look at both almost at the same time, because
you pass formulas—— Someone said, "It's a great jdea, current
year funding, especially 1if we fund it." (laughter) I think
we have to look at both. ' :

SENATOR LIPMAN: I see. But it is do-able?

ASSISTANT COMMISSIONER CALABRESE: We see no technical
problems in implementing the bill.

SENATOR FELDMAN: Thank Yyou. If there are no
questions—-—

SENATOR DUMONT: Mr. Chairman?

SENATOR FELDMAN: Yes, Wayne?

SENATOR DUMONT: Do you agree with the Office of .
Legislative services that the surplus on hand as of June 30 ——
which is only a little more than a month away -—— will be about
$1.2 billion?

ASSISTANT COMMISSIONER CALABRESE: I've been around
for so long that for those kinds of questions, to give you an
answer I1'd have to look at their figures. I haven't seen
them. I don't know whether that surplus is legitimate or not.
I just have not seen the figures, nor can 1 comment on them.
I've seen figures whereby that 1.1 million has been taken
everyone's—— They tell me, at face value, jt's down to 300
million. But I'm not sure what the validity of any of the
figures are. I haven't seen them. 1I've seen the final, but
not the way they're calculated.

SENATOR DUMONT: Yeah but how do we justify events
that the State aid only amounts to about 43% of the total cost
of the public schools, which means that the bulk of the problem
is resting on the back of the property owner when, in fact, we
ought to get up to 50%, and the only way Yyou could start doing
that is when we've got money? We certainly have it.
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ASSISTANT COMMISSIONER CALABRESE: Well the
Legislature made that decision back in '75 when it decided to
fund at 40.

SENATOR DUMONT: Yeah but I don't agree with the
decision. I don't have to agree with it now. I mean, it's
true we voted for that legislation. I voted for it in 1975,
but that doesn't make it good.

ASSISTANT COMMISSIONER CALABRESE: Well the original
proposal was 50%. It was downgraded to 40%. We're at 43. So
we're at least progressing.

SENATOR DUMONT: We're not progressing fast enough.
I'm not advocating we get in the position of Hawaii, which
provides 100%, or anything like that, because that takes away
local initiative. But I do think we ought to get it up to half
of what it costs. And I don't know when you start it if you
don't start it when you have money. | v

ASSISTANT COMMISSIONER CALABRESE: As you move up in
percentage, you have to remember that the poorest districts
will not realize that much more money. The bulk of that
increase will probably go to the middle or the lower districts,
because if they're already getting—— Winfield Town has been
getting 90% aid. Going to 50% funding might move them to 93,
but it would move a 20% district maybe -- and this is a guess
now —— 26%, 27%, or 28% aid. So that is fully funded if you're
aiming at 50% statewide. If you're aiming at that poorest
group, they're already pretty close to the 100, so they don't
get as much increase as the middle or lower.

SENATOR DUMONT: The problem is we're not getting full
funding. We haven't had it wunder this administration. We
didn't have it under the previous administration. So both
parties were guilty of not providing full funding.

SENATOR FELDMAN: Only on the year of election.

SENATOR DUMONT: Exactly.

SENATOR FELDMAN: Yes, only on the.year of election.
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SENATOR DUMONT: The years when they're running for
reelection.

ASSISTANT COMMISSIONER CALABRESE: Actually there's a
misnomer there too. There's been at least six or seven years
when the formula was fully funded, but transportation, special
ed, and others were not. So that if you 1look at just the
formula -- that portion of the budget that theoretically is
supposed to equalize taxes -— it hasn't been as bad as when you
look at the total. In many years, the decreased funding was
because of those programs that are not part of Chapter 212, or
are additional requests. Our record hasn't been exceptional,
but it hasn't been as bad as it looks when we say only one year.

SENATOR DUMONT: The bulk of the complaints I get is
that they get figures from the Department of Education as to
how much they're going to get, then when the real figures come
out they don't get that much.

ASSISTANT COMMISSIONER CALABRESE: I hear the same
complaints.

SENATOR DUMONT: In other words, the estimate as to
how much they're going to get exceed what they finally do get.

ASSISTANT COMMISSIONER CALABRESE: That's a problem
with the funding system and not the formula system.

| SENATOR DUMONT: Regardless of what it 1is, it's a
tough job trying to explain to a local board of education why
they're not getting what they're supposed to get.

ASSISTANT COMMISSIONER CALABRESE: You should see my
mail.

SENATOR FELDMAN: They never 1learn from experience.
They're hopinq next year will be a better year, or this year
will be a better year.

ASSISTANT COMMISSIONER CALABRESE: Yeah, a 3% cut in
the funding formula does not necessarily mean it's a 3% cut in
the 1local district's total budget. For example, 1if that
represents, take a place like Mahwah or somewhere in Bergen
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County, where that 3% cut reflects a 20% cut in aid. 1It's less
than 2% of the total budget, because there's other things in
that budget besides State aid.

SENATOR DUMONT: Well we know that the Governor's
recommendations for the next fiscal year, which begins less
than five weeks from now, is $80 million short of full
. funding. In the current fiscal year —— we still have a little
more than a month to go -- it's $90 million short. I think it
makes the Legislature and the administration both 1look bad,
when you have a law that you can't follow. Either we ought to
follow it, or we ought to get a law we can follow.

SENATOR FELDMAN: Like Jack Ewing says, you're either
pregnant or you're not pregnant. (laughter) )

SENATOR EWING: No, excuse me. I say "Put up or shut
up." (laughter)

ASSISTANT COMMISSIONER CALABRESE: These young gquys,
I'l1l tell you. '

SENATOR FELDMAN: He's so feisty. That's right.
Thank you very much, Vince. .

ASSISTANT COMMISSIONER CALABRESE: My pleasure.

SENATOR FELDMAN: Right, thank you. Thank you Jeanne.

Our next witness will be Robert Woodford, of the New
Jersey Business and Industry Association. Have you heard
Senator Lipman's opening statement?

ROBERT WOODFORD: I'msorry. I had an earlier
meeting and I did not. 1I'll try not to repeat a lot of ground.

SENATOR FELDMAN: No, no, that's fine. I just thought
it was very eloquent and to the point.

MR. WOODFORD: I'm happy., on behalf of the New Jersey
Business and Industry Association to endorse this legislation.
Some of you may recall in the context of discussions of the
State intervention law we also called for the move to current
year funding. The reason is fairly fundamental. At the risk
of repeating what Senator Lipman has said already, it is
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certainly fair to say that despite the changes in program or
management that may be needed in any district that's failing in
this State, without the resources, and without the availability
of resources, certainly those districts with the worst problems
cannot be expected to respond adequately.

We endorse current year funding because it deals with
that serious problem of districts who do not have the ratables
base per pupil necessary to respond in an effective manner to
their problems. And the districts that have the least property
tax base are generally those that face the greatest educational
problems.

From a very narrow standpoint, the business community
is interested because this is the labor force of New Jersey in
the future; the people that we will acquire and train, whose
productivity, whose skills- and language, mathematics, science,
-working habits -- which can be acquired in the schools —- will
be the key to effective and profitable business operation in
this State, at a time of immense global competition. There 1is
heightened competition with educational systems and economies
around the world, that are frankly setting and meeting a higher
standard of educational proficiency.

Many studies, including the upcoming publication of
the SLERP study, will point to the central role of a funding
formula which looks to the current year as a key to providing
the necessary resources for districts to respond to their
problems. Again I say their problems are not all related to
resources, and we recognize that management, involvement of
community, that tie in with community services to the schools,
modernization of facilities, the effective management by
principals, superintendents, and boards of education, are all
part of the picture.

And all of the answers to this puzzle of how to
produce out of our urban areas in particular, students that are
on a par with the best in suburban éreas, are maybe not known.
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But we do know at this stage that without the dollars, without
the resources available, therevié no answer .

I thank Senator Lipman for this initiative. We are
very much in support of it. We would support it on a one-year
funding basis, but we certainly support it as well on a
phase-in, which provides the State additional time to meet the
dollar needs. Thank you.

SENATOR FELDMAN: The New Jersey Business and Industry
Association gave us our leader —-- the SLERP Commission -- you
know Bruce Coe. My question is-- Let me narrow in on what is
most important. I know that he spoke for himself, and he
really demonstrated great leadership, but now we've got to bite
the bullet. Would the New Jersey Business and Industry
Association support, for want of a better word, instead of
saying tax increases I would say revenue enhancers, necessary
to fund a current year formula?

MR. WOODFORD: I don't mean to hedge. I will say I
believe the answer is yes. We have a committee system which is
now discussing the recommendations of the report. But
‘certainly in terms of current year funding our committees have
already established the position of support for funding for

this program. If that means revenue enhancement -- although
I'm not sure at this stage with the current State budget that
it does -- we ought to meet the commitments to education that

are a constitutional commitment of this State, and which
moreover I think tries to address the more serious social
problems that we have in this State or in this nation, which is
the preparation of young people for productive and civil lives.

SENATOR FELDMAN: Thank you.

SENATOR DALTON: Through you, Mr. Chairman?

SENATOR FELDMAN: Yes, Dan?

SENATOR DALTON: What specific revenue enhancements

would you consider?
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MR. WOODFORD: I can only speak, I think, personally
on that at this stage, that I certainly accept the
recommendations of the SLERP Commission. I cannot say more
until we've gone through our policy process, because we make
policy through our member committees and through our board, and
I certainly would not attempt to preempt those who provide me
with a livelihood. ,

SENATOR DALTON: That was an excellent answer.
(laughter)

SENATOR FELDMAN: You could run for office on that
answer. Senator Dumont?

SENATOR DUMONT: Will you, for example, support
graduating the tax rate in the higher brackets above the
present three-and-a-half percent, for everything under $50,000,
under the adjusted gross income tax?

MR. . WOODFORD: Well, that's ©part of the SLERP
recommendation which I intend to be a co-signer on. I am also
a Commission member.

SENATOR FELDMAN: Bob is a Commissioner.

SENATOR DUMONT: Some of those recommendations I would
support, but I don't support the one that would expand the
sales tax on the necessities of life.

MR. WOODFORD: Like cigarettes and alcohol over the
counter? Those are the character of the sales tax items.

SENATOR DUMONT: No, I'm not talking about that. I'm
talking about paper products, and household soaps and
detergents, proprietary medicines and so forth. Things we
already exempted. :

MR. WOODFORD: Like any commission, I think its
recommendations are a starting point for discussion. |

SENATOR DUMONT: Well there will certainly be a
discussion. There's no doubt about that. (laughter)

SENATOR FELDMAN: To the Commission's credit, no sales
tax on clothing. That is very important.
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SENATOR DUMONT: That's right. But there also should
not be on food, medical care, or housing. |

SENATOR EWING: Well maybe it should just be on
expensive clothing, like the suits you buy but not the suits I
buy. (laughter) Next question. ‘

SENATOR FELDMAN: They would take the jacket; the suit
itself, which is $500, and the jacket will be 1like $249, and
the slacks will be extra. But I know you're talking about
riding britches and horseshoes and polo clothing. Thank you,
Bob. » -

SENATOR EWING: Mr. Chairman?

. SENATOR FELDMAN: Yes? ,

SENATOR EWING: I have a question of the sponsor,
because I was not here. ‘

SENATOR LIPMAN: Yes?

SENATOR EWING: I believe-- Am I right in saying that
this bill does not cover any of the minimum aid districts?
They would get no relief whatsoever? '

SENATOR LIPMAN: This bill covers all school districts.

SENATOR EWING: All school districts? '

SENATOR LIPMAN: Yes, but there's a proper cap and a
proper formula, which we presently have in prior year funding,
which would control the spending. Naturally urban districts,
lower resource communities, rural districts, would see some
gain in this because they can't increase their budgets to be
paid the following year. They're afraid to do so in tax poor
districts, such as the one I represent. And so they never
reach the proper level of funding behind each school child. So
despite the Commissioner's demands that we improve the school
districts, without the proper funding, we can't do it.

SENATOR EWING: Yes, but then every district in the
State, regardless of what category they're in—- '

SENATOR LIPMAN: For all school districts. Naturally,
what I'm really saying is that it would mean more to some
school districts than to others.
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SENATOR EWING: Well more 1insofar as they get more
money, but they would still all be paid at the same time?

SENATOR LIPMAN: Yes. v

SENATOR EWING: All right. That's it.

SENATOR LIPMAN: This is everybody.

SENATOR EWING: Thank you.

SENATOR FELDMAN: Thank you, Jack. The next witness,

Dr. Ernest Reock, internationally known personality on
computers and formulas. Ernie, the mike is yours.
DR. ERNEST C. REOGCTK, JR.: Thank you,
Senator, members of the Committee. I think I should apologize
.in advance for repeating a number of the points that have
already been made. The material that is being handed out is an
outline of my remarks plus two attachments, that I'll refer to
as I go through.

Just a few words on the background on the need for
current year funding. Why is it a problem? This has already
been described to some extent.

The sort of formula that we use in New Jersey now for
current expense equalization aid is what is called a Guaranteed
Tax Base formula -- or a GTB formula. This sort of formula
emphasizes local budgetary decision making, but it guarantees a
- specified 1level of property tax resources to every school
district, except the minimum aid districts which are beyond the
scope of the equalization formula.

The result of this sort of formula -- and I think it's
important to keep this in mind as you judge what has been
happening and what might happen under this bill-- The result
of a Guaranteed Tax Base formula should be that for a given
level of expenditure per pupil, every district that spends at
that level should have the same equalized property tax rate.
If a district wants to spend more per pupil, then they should
have a higher property tax rate. If they spend 1less, they
should have a lower property tax rate.
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The problem now is that study after study have shown
that this is not the case in New Jersey. The general situation
is that the poorer districts -- the ones with lower property
tax bases -- generally have lower spending levels per pupil and
higher tax rates. So the system does not work the way it
should in theory. The major reason for that -- and this is
within the scope of just the equalization districts -- is that
under the GTB formula, State aid is calculated as a percentage
of the school budget, but it's a percentage of the prior year
budget. This has been mentioned several times.

Now, this doesn't cause any problem 1if the school
budgets remain the same from year to year. However, if the
budget is increased, then the entire increase has to be paid by
the school district from its own local property tax base. And
the poorer the district is, the more severe is the impact on
the district. That's why we have this imbalance with poor
districts having high tax rates and low spending levels, and
wealthier districts having low taxes rates and higher spending
levels. '

This is described in Attachment A, which I pulled out
of a report that we did for the Legislature back in 1980. I'm
not going to go through that in any great detail. I'll Jjust
point out that there's a description of the problem there.
There is a table which shows hypothetical examples of how this
actually operates. Then there's a discussion of some things
that might be considered problems with the solution.

The problem has really been recognized for years.
This Attachment A -- that I pulled from the 1980 report --— was
not the first time that the problem was identified or solutions
were suggestéd. S-2405 follows basically the outlines of the
recommendations which are proposed there in Attachment A. So
this idea goes back quite a number of years. Basically it
would calculate State aid as a percentage of the maximum budget
permissible under the school budget caps for the current year.
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I still consider it to be a very reasonable and a very
desirable approach to the problem. And as also has been
mentioned before, the SLERP Commission is making a similar
recommendation. We hope we'll have the full report on that,
soon.

There are some things that I've put in my outline as
“problems." That may be an overstatement of the word. Maybe
"complications"” is a fairer description of what I'll mention.
Most of these were recognized back a number of years ago when.
they're described in Attéchment A. There's one that comes up
which is of more recent vintage.

First of all the question of funding: Where does the
money come from? There is nothing in these attachments which
says where you will get the money. I think the main thing is
to recognize that obviously there will be a substantial cost to
going to current year funding. When we did Attachment A back
in 1979 and '80, the estimated cost was 48.3 million. The
SLERP Commission estimates are 181 million for 1986-'87, and I
think they obviously will be higher now.

I think S-2405 takes a reasonable approach by
suggesting a three-year phase-in. If you go through Attachment
A, you'll find that there is a different kind of phase-in which
was suggested as a possibility then, and might be considered,
if you would prefer, instead of the three-year phase-in; that
is phasing-in the current year funding for the poorest
districts first, because those are the ones that are the most
heavily impacted by the prior year funding that we now have in
effect.

A second compiication -— let me call it that -- 1is
where districts do not budget up to their cap. I was a little
puzzled by Vince Calabrese's presentation there. It seemed

that he was assuming that districts would be told by the State
that they were going to get a certain number of dollars
regardless of what they did with their budget, and then you
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would have to come back a year later and try to recapture those
dollars. I don't see that that really is necessary at all. It
seems to me that it can be made perfectly clear to the
districts that they will get a certain number of dollars if
they budget to their cap, and that if they budget 1less, they
will get proportionately less. That should not be a very
difficult calculation for them to make. I think we may have to
make some changes in the budget calendar, but I'm not sure that
they are as difficult to make as he seemed to feel when he made
his presentation.

There will be some complications, I think, involved
when you get into budgets that are defeated at the polls and go
to the municipal governing body and are reduced there, and then
go on appeal to the Commissioner. That will be a stickier
situation, but it will deal with a minority of the districts
usually, and I don't think it's a terribly serious problem.

The third point is on budget cap waivers. I think we
should understand right from the beginning that the cost of a
budget cap waiver will have to be funded from 1local tax
resources; that this bill will not change that. By definition
really waivers are beyond the maximum net current expense
budget on which aid would be paid. On the other hand, there
have not been all that many budget cap waivers in recent
years. So again I don't see it as a tremendous problem.

Fourthly, I think we have to recognize that it 1is
possible that a district might receive less under S-2405 than
if the bill had not been enacted -- if a district is in a
situation where their budget is actually declining. In other
words, their current year budget is less than their prior year
budget by a substantial amount. It is conceivable that they
would get less funding under the current year funding approach,
if their budget is going down. Again, we don't have many
districts like that.

25



Finally, the fifth point that I'll make, and this I
think is a serious problem —-- and it's already been mentioned
-— and that is the budget caps. The budget caps that we now
have in effect are based on the annual growth in statewide
property values. And as we all know, there has been huge
growth in property values in recent years, with the result that
the school budget caps for the last two years have been very
liberal. The basic cap rate last year -— or for the 1987-'88
year -— was 14.5%; for '88-'89 it's 18.6%. It's almost no cap
at all. This in itself will make the cost of current year
funding extremely high if those budget caps are left in place,
and if property values continue to grow at anywhere near that
pace. '

The SLERP proposals combine the proposal of the
current year funding with a revision of the budget cap. Those
revisions are intended to stabilize the caps to a considerable
degree, and also to reduce the excessively high cap of recent
years to what might be considered reasonable levels.

If you'll turn to Attachment B, we've got a couple of
charts there where we've tried to show what has been happening
with budget caps. I've got a blowup of them here, a little bit
larger than those in Attachment B.

The first page shows the budget caps as the present
law reads. They have varied substantially over the years, as
you can see, from a low of 5.4% in 1978-'79, to a high -
except for the last two years —— of 10.6% in 1981-'82. But in
the last two years, as I mentioned, they've really shot up to
14.5% and then 18.6%.

The second page shows the SLERP proposed budget caps
under the SLERP proposals. It takes the heavy line as the same
as on the first chart. That's the existing cap. The dotted
line shows what those caps would have been in the last 10 years
under the SLERP proposals. You notice that it does not just
lower the budget cap. It brings it closer to a medium level.
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Instead of coming down to a minimum of 5.4% back in '78-'79, it

would have only come down to 5.9%. Instead of going up to a
maximum of 10.6 in 1981-'82, it would only have gone up to
9.1. For the last few years the figures, instead of being

14.5% for the past year it would be 9.6, and instead of being
18.6 for the coming year it would only be 9.9, still a fairly

substantial budget cap.
So that 1is the ©proposal really of the SLERP

Commission. I think it's appropriate and highly desirable.
And I think some changes in the caps -- and I would recommend
this change -- should be made concurrently with the move to

current year funding.

In conclusion then, let me say that I strongly support
the concept of S-2405, and I would support its actual language
if the budget caps are changed. Thank you.

SENATOR FELDMAN: Thank you, Ernie, for a very.
thorough presentation. Wynona, have you any questions for Dr.
Reock? ;

SENATOR LIPMAN: Yes. I wanted to question your
questions about Mr. Calabrese's presentation. When he said
that, I think it's the State who would recapture some dollars
if there were a cap?

DR. REOCK: Yes. I think what the--

SENATOR LIPMAN: The State would recapture dollars
that had to be figured into the next year's budget.

DR. REOCK: The way I understood what he said was that
the State would have to recapture those dollars later in the
‘year. In other words, I got the impression that he was saying,
"We'll pay all the-dollars, and then we'll ask the district to-
pay it back." Maybe it will have to work that way, but it
doesn't seem to me that it would have to. It seems to me that
the process would be that the Department of Education would
calculate the maximum amount that the State would have to
appropriate for the current‘year funding if everybody went to
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full caps, and that then that amount would be cut back during
the appropriations process as we became aware of what the
school districts were actually budgeting. So it might 1look
early in the appropriations process as though the bill was
pretty high, but that bill would be cut back before the State
budget was actually adopted.

SENATOR LIPMAN: Right. Thank you. Just one more
question. You said if the current year funding for a school
district would be less than the prior year, then that district
might see some dire consequences from this bill. Would that
mean that there's a decrease in the number of children in that
district? How could a district's funding be less?

DR. REOCK: Well, that is what has happened in a
handful of districts in recent years. Their enrollment has
gone down so much that they've actually cut their budget. Now,
you don't find more than just a few districts where the decline
has been that severe, but you do find a few of them around the
State like that. 1It's conceivable that they would receive less
under current year funding than they would if they were getting
funding based on their prior year budget. Of course, if they
got it on the prior year budget that really would sort of be a
windfall, because they won't have the kids to support.

SENATOR FELDMAN: Jeanne, I believe you wanted to ask
a question?

MS. OSWALD: (from audience) I was just going to say
that what Mr. Calabrese was trying to say is that prior-—-

SENATOR FELDMAN: Come up here because--

MS. OSWALD: (complies) Excuse me. Unless we have
the budget fiqures early, as he said, as early as November, if
we could get the actual budgets from districts -- of course we
don't get them now until late January or early February, there
would be no way for us to tell them their entitlements. We can
assume the maximum entitlements -- going to max as we just
suggested -- but then somewhere along the line a district has




a point where they know how much they're getting'from us so
they can figure out how much they're goinq to set their tax
rate at. He was suggesting that you would have to do it in the
following year adjustment, unless you could get the budgets
earlier, and we could find out what the amount would be.

DR. REOCK: I disagree entirely. I don't think it's
necessary at all to do that. I think you don't have to have
the final school district budget in order to calculate the
entitlement. You calculate the potential entitlement based on
thé.budget caps, and then you modify that downward, depending
on what the school district does. And the district doesn't
have to know an absolute dollar figure. All they have to know
is what the dollar figure would be if they budgeted to their
cap. If they don't budget to their cap the dollar figure would
be reduced proportionately. All you have to tell them is the
percentage it would be reduced.

SENATOR EWING: Then how much money would we Kknow?

DR. REOCK: Pardon?

SENATOR EWING: What about the money in the budget?

DR. REOCK: The school budget or the State budget?

SENATOR EWING: The State budget. You're saying we
~don't have to know exactly--

DR. REOCK: You don't adopt the budget until June.

SENATOR EWING: But what if we tried to change it? Do
you think there's anything to looking at the change of dates?

DR. REOCK: There may have to be some adjustment of
dates. I don't think there has to be a drastic one though,
because I think the-- The school budgets go through a review
process now in the early spring. By the end of that period you
know pretty well what their budget is going to be. And the
adjustment in the State appropriation could be made then during
the State appropriation process. At worst, the situation I see
is that possibly the State might appropriate more money than
was actually needed that year, and the money would revert in

the next budget.
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. SENATOR FELDMAN: If we were to amend the budget right
after the school board election in April, would that give
enough time?

DR. REOCK: I would think so. There may be problems I
don't see, but it seems to me it would.

SENATOR FELDMAN: We have to‘ address ourselves to
another subject. Not another subject, but another part of this
discussion. Would the current year funding be enough by itself
to close the gap between the rich and the poor districts?

DR. REOCK: No, it would not.

SENATOR FELDMAN: Right now there 1is this great
disparity.

DR. REOCK: Current year funding would only help the
districts within the equalization pattern. Your minimum aid
districts still have resources far beyond any of the
equalization districts, that's the wealthier districts.

SENATOR FELDMAN: What recommendations do you suggest
that would close the gap between the rich and poor districts,
the disparity?

DR. REOCK: To really close the gap, or if you're
really trying to make no gap at all, you would have to keep the
very wealthy districts from spending. You would have to put
some sort of a much tighter control on their expenditures, and
you'd have to appropriate a substantially increased amount of
money for the poorer districts. If current year funding--

SENATOR FELDMAN: Does that mean intervention in the
wealthy districts, to watch them? '

DR. REOCK: I think it would have to, yes, if you
really wanted to eliminate the gap. But current year funding
is the biggest single step I think you can take to make the
system more equitable. It hasn't the biggest bang for the buck.

SENATOR FELDMAN: That's the giant step.

DR. REOCK: That's right.

SENATOR FELDMAN: Thank you, Ernie. Jack? (no
response) Wayne? (no response) Wynona?
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SENATOR EWING: I have one question. What about the
transportation aid? You do that all?

DR. REOCK: That's really not part of this package.

SENATOR EWING: No, but your ideas on that? Or leave
that where it is?

DR. REOCK: On transportation aid? I really haven't
thought about it in recent years.

SENATOR DUMONT: This bill isn't designed to bring
transportation aid on the current year basis?

DR. REOCK: No, this does not affect trahsportation.

SENATOR DUMONT: It is also two years behind at this
point?

DR. REOCK: Yes, that's my understanding.

SENATOR FELDMAN: How about current year funding for
capital—--

DR. REOCK: That makes sense along the same lines as
~this, and I understand a bill had been introduced to do just
that, with a revised formula in that case.

SENATOR FELDMAN: I'm on that bill. Thank you very
much, Ernie, for your help on the Commission and for your help
this afternoon.

DR. REOCK: Thank you.

SENATOR FELDMAN: Let me recognize Senator Rice, not
to make any comments -- unless he so desires -- but I
appreciate the fact that he's here listening to the witnesses
on this most important bill.

The next witness will be Wayne Dibofsky, representing
the NJEA.

WAYNE S. DI BOFSK Y: Thank you, Mr. Chairman,
members of the Committee. My name is Wayne Dibofsky, Associate
Director of Government Relations for the New Jersey Education
Association. It is my pleasure to come before this Committee
to testify on a critical issue facing our State; that of
providing equitable distribution of funds to provide for a
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thorough and efficient education for all the students of our
great State.

The New Jersey Education Association strongly supports
S-2405 by Senator Lipman, and commends her for moving this
recommendation from the SLERP Commission into enabling
legislation.

The New Jersey Education Association, through our
State President Dennis Giordano, was a major player, we
believe, in the recommendations that you have before us.
Through the fine efforts of the Chairman, Matthew Feldman, we
were able to create an educational subcommittee within the four
major task forces of the SLERP Commission, where the genesis of
this legislation was put together.

The educational system of New Jersey comprises the
single largest proportion of State and local budgets. Since
the adoption of the Public School Education Act in 1975, we
have seen the disparity in educational achievement through New
Jersey's school districts 1literally become in effect the tale
of the two school systems. While many school districts in our
State provide what we would believe to be an excellent
education system, unfortunately many of them -- specifically
our urban centers —— can not and do not. The school districts
where pupils do least well in measures of performance are those
very districts with the 1least resources and 1low current
expenditure levels. These districts are faced with added
concerns of attracting and securing the best teachers,
maintaining their physical facilities, and delivering sound
education services. To that end, we appreciate Senator Russo's
capital outlay current expense budget proposal as well.

Education expenditures per pupil in New Jersey vary
significantly with the school districts. And these are
statistical data that was excerpted by Ernie Reock through the
SLERP Commission report. In 1986-'87, we went from a high of
$12,719 per pupil expenditure, to as 1little as $2269 per
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pupil. The statewide average for that year is $5230. One
tenth of all school districts spend less than three—quarters of
the State average per pupil, while the SLERP Commission report
found that one-fifth of all districts spend more than 125% of
the State average. There 1is no question that some school
districts in New Jersey provide an education as fine as can be
secured anywhere. There are still others that because of low
local tax rates cannot compete with the services offered by the
more affluent school districts. The NJEA believes that we can
no longer 1let our children get shortchanged' in education,
simply because of the geographical base in which they live.

Of 19 school districts cited by the Department of
Education as having been uncertified for more than two years on
a certification listing of June 3, 1987, 16 were found to be
below budget levels for the '86-'87 year. On a more national
basis, available research indicates that educational resources
are clearly 1linked to school effectiveness. These resources
which require éxpenditures include, but are not limited to:

- high teacher student ratios,

- additional reading personnel,

- clean, comfortable and safe environments,

- sufficient materials and facilities,

- regular and ongoing staff development,

- special funding for special needs programs,

- more experienced staff with higher credentials and
higher salaries,

- higher participation in extracurricular activities,
and |

- fewer non teaching staffs for teaching jobs.

It is clear that the relationship between resources
for instruction and effective schools is clearly understood by
the citizens of the State of New Jersey who can afford it and
who generously support their schools, year in and year out.
But the converse to that, members of this Committee, 1is that
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our low resource districts have some of the poorest facilities,
and in many cases there 1is a backlog of needs which have gone
unattended for many years.

The legislation promulgated before you today by
Senator Lipman would go a long way in equalizing the disparity
between the wealthy and the low resource districts of the State.

S§-2402 would change the current system of funding
current expense equalization aid, from a percentage of the
prior year's budget to one based on the current year's
projections. This would save districts from -having to use
property taxes to pay for the increase in their budgets, then
waiting a year for State aid to pay for the boost. It would
also preserve the local budget decision making process.

» - During the 1last decade, the State of New Jersey has
had a renaissance 1in 1its economic prosperity. But that
prosperity has not reached all school districts equally, and it
has not met the mandates of the Supreme Court case deéling with
thorough and efficient education in our State. '

While many experts can disagree on the effects of
spending on educational performance, the NJEA is convinced that
we will not see educational improvements unless we raise the
spending 1levels and the service of 1levels within school
districts that are performing poorly. We commend S-2402 and
its sponsor for providing the stability needed in all school
districts in this State to make them accountable, and
specifically it allows our low resource urban school districts
the opportunity to rebuild.

As the Carnegie Foundation's Ernest Boyer recognized,
"Saving urban schools must .become a national crusade." Our
children there deserve no less.

We support not only this bill, members of the
Committee, but the amendments placed forth by Bob Noonan for
the dampener, the three-year phase-in. And as Ernie Reock
indicated, though it doesn't take care of all the problems
educationally, it is one giant step forward. Thank you.
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SENATOR FELDMAN: - Thank you, Wayne. You gave us the
figure of 12,719 as high, and as littiex as 2269. Now 1is
2269-- Was that Camden?

MR. DIBOFSKY: Yes. Yes, it was.

SENATOR FELDMAN: And what was the high?

MR. DIBOFSKY: I would have to check, Senator, through
the SLERP Commission subcommittee report. I don't have that
available. '

SENATOR FELDMAN: Okay. I was just curious.

MR. DIBOFSKY: It was in Bergen County. I don't know
which community.

SENATOR FELDMAN: That's what I assume, but I'd like
to know which? ’

MR. DIBOFSKY: I do not know which one, but I will
check for you.

SENATOR FELDMAN: Jack?

SENATOR EWING: How much State aid are they getting
per pupil down in Camden?

MR. DIBOFSKY: It's substantial, Senator, and I don't
know-- It's 75% to 78%.

SENATOR FELDMAN: 1It's over 70.

SENATOR EWING: Not percentage, but in dollars. Isn't
it more than 22007

MR. DIBOFSKY: I would have to check, Senator, for the
exact figure.

SENATOR EWING: And they're only spending $2200 a
pupil in Camden? ' -

MR. DIBOFSKY: According to the statistical data that
was put forth by the SLERP Commission, yes, that was one of the
quintile groups that was put forth, Senator.

MR. NOONAN: Camden gets 91%.

SENATOR FELDMAN: Camden gets 91%, Bob says.

MR. NOONAN: But that doesn't reflect the dollars.

That reflects their—--
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SENATOR EWING: I realize that, so what do you think
it reflects in dollars?

SENATOR FELDMAN: Your question is the $22007?

SENATOR EWING: Yes. What does Newark get, Wynona,
from the State per pupil?

SENATOR LIPMAN: Per pupil?

SENATOR EWING: Yeah, per pupil?

SENATOR LIPMAN: Gee, that's a hard one. . Last time I
heard it was around 15.

SENATOR EWING: Hundred dollars per pupil?

SENATOR LIPMAN: Yes.

MR. NOONAN: Their State support ratio is 84%.

SENATOR EWING: Eighty-four. And it's only $1500?

SENATOR LIPMAN: Right. A

; SENATOR EWING: I thought it was a higher amount than
that, frankly. Anybody from the Department here? Do you have
any figures.

MS. OSWALD: (from audience) These are State support
ratios, but not by pupil. If it's 84%, and the Senator |is
suggesting $1500, then that would be 84% of the total per pupil
expenditure.

SENATOR EWING: No. I'm wondering about the dollars
per pupil. To hell with the percentage. The percentages don't
teach you anything. The dollars help pay.

SENATOR FELDMAN: Can you get the information for the
Committee?

MR. DIBOFSKY: Yes, certainly I will. 1I'll supply it
to the Committee. ‘

SENATOR FELDMAN: Ernie, you want to comment, please?

DR. REOCK: (from audience) Only that if you take
that out of the legislative—— (inaudible) All State aid has a
percentage of the total budget, and it also has the expenditure
per pupil. So you just have to multiply one by the other to
get that to you.
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SENATOR FELDMAN: But I agree with Senator Ewing that
the percentage 1is deceiving. It's what théy put up-front in
dollars. Thank you, Wayne.

MR. DIBOFSKY: Thank you.

SENATOR FELDMAN: We've heard from the NJEA, and now
we go to the Association of School Business Officials, Tom
D'Ambola.

THOMAS A. D' AMBOLA: Thank you, Mr. Chairman,
members of the Committee. My name is Tom D'Ambola. I'm with
the New Jersey Association of School Business Officials.

Our Association has taken a position over the years in
full support of current year funding. We believe it's a good
idea. We do have some concerns about this piece of legislation.

First of all, we don't feel that this bill would
provide any more equity among the school districts. The only
way you're going to get equity in school districts 1is by
recalculation of the State aid formula, and by providing full
funding for education. _

We have concerns about this bill, 1like I said. The
one concern that we do have 1is: Currently we formulate our
budgets as early as October. We get State aid figures in
December. The State aid figures we 1initially get are not the
figures that we finally wind up with, as we all know. So we
have to formulate our budget based on fictitious figures, and
around February sometime we get secondary figures -- after the
Governor's message —-- and then we have closer to the realistic
figures knowing what the Appropriations Committees will
respectfully do. They will then present this budget, formulate
it, and present it to the public, and the public will vote upon
it. The county superintendents will get the budgets 1in
January. They will review the budgets and send it back to the
districts, saying whether or not they ratified the budgets and
approve of what the districts are doing.
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Under this new bill, what you would do is provide for
the districts to use a formula based on caps, as we all know.
It doesn't provide for any time period after the county
superintendents 1look at the budgets, to cut the budgets for
unnecessary funds.

Mr. Calabrese presented the fact that in the following
year you could request from the districts to reimburse the
State the funds that were in excess of what they actually
needed to formulate a budget. We feei that these are items
that should be addressed. There are pros and cons about it
that it can be done or it can't be done. We feel that prior to
implementing this bill -- or to passing this bill -- we feel
that these matters should be addressed. I think it will only
‘take a month or so to address that, and we can resolve the
problem. ‘

I don't know if it was mentioned about the number of
districts that won't be receiving any more State aid because of
current year funding. And I think that really is something
that should be taken into consideration.

Once again I'd like to say that we do support current
year funding, as we do support full funding, but I think that

this bill -- and I'd like to commend Senator Lipman for taking
this initiative —— but I think that we have to do a little more
work on it to make it a better process.

The dates have been mentioned. Right now it's

horrendous trying to get the date structure established. We
would like to work on a new structure of dates; maybe move the
school election back two weeks; maybe move the submission date
to the Commissioner back three weeks, as we have legislation
now for that. Look at these different possible avenues, and
then couple it along with current year funding. I think we can
do a)justice to the school districts by waiting and trying to
iron these matters out.
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SENATOR FELDMAN: Can you submit to this Committee a
series of recommendations that you feel could strengthen the
bill?

MR. D'AMBOLA: At this time?

SENATOR FELDMAN: Yes. ,

MR. D'AMBOLA: Well first of all to look at the date
structure and find out when--

SENATOR FELDMAN: Or I mean, you've mentioned a few,
but whether or not Dr. Schorr can get something in writing-—-

MR. D'AMBOLA: Oh, sure. I would love to. Absolutely.

SENATOR FELDMAN: --for us to consider when we receive
the SLERP Commission and make additional amendments.

MR. D'AMBOLA: Absolutely.

SENATOR FELDMAN: Senator Lipman is aware of the fact
that this is not the perfect bill. That's the reason for the
hearing today. We're going to strengthen the bill.

MR. D'AMBOLA: That's all I was trying to say.
There's just minor technicalities we'd like to see.

SENATOR FELDMAN: We want some recommendations on
these technicalities that we feel can enhance the legislation,
and save some time when the push comes to shove.

MR. D'AMBOLA: Right, Senator. It would be my
pleasure.

SENATOR FELDMAN: Okay.

SENATOR EWING: A question.

SENATOR FELDMAN: Yes, Jack?

SENATOR EWING: Bob, can you address this question?
It doesn't cover all districts. You said it did cover.

MR. NOONAN: It doesn't increase the aid for
districts, because the minimum aid is a base. If I'm not
mistaken, it's not driven by the net current expense budget,
but it's a guaranteed minimum. = That guaranteed minimum would
continue, but because it's not driven by-- It's driven by, I
think student population, among other things, as one of the
figures.
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MR. D'AMBOLA: But it was said before that this is
going to help send fﬁnds out to school districts and help them
with their programs. That's not really a true statement. The
true statement is, if you want to send more money to the school
districts, you have to go up to full funding, increase aid to
the local districts, and maybe recalculate the formulas. But
to say current year funding is actually going to accomplish
that, no. That's a fallacy.

MR. NOONAN: It doesn't affect the monies received by--

SENATOR LIPMAN: Actually, full funding would help
urban districts almost as much.

MR. D'AMBOLA: Absolutely, Senator. Absolutely. We
agree with full funding. We'll support you 100% on that.

SENATOR FELDMAN: Thank you.

MR. D'AMBOLA: Thank you, Senator.

SENATOR FELDMAN: Let's <call right now President

Joseph Zemaitis, of the School Boards Association.
J OSEUPH A. Z EMATITTIS: Good afternoon, Mr.
Chairman and members of the Committee. With me of course you
know 1is Jeanne Reock, Senior Associate Director of our
Governmental Relations Department, to assist in responding to
some questions that I hope and trust that you will have.

SENATOR FELDMAN: Will she respond to her husband's
questioning?

MR. ZEMAITIS: She always does in any event.

SENATOR FELDMAN: Okay, Joseph.

MR. ZEMAITIS: Thank you for the opportunity to
address the issue of current year funding of State school aid.
I am Joseph Zemaitis, President of the New Jersey School Boards
- Association, representing 611 school boards in this State.

I am particularly pleased to come before you on this
issue because I have been actively involved with the State and
Local Expenditure and Revenue Policy Commission, commonly known
as SLERP -- which I've heard a lot of discussion so far about
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today -—- as an alternate member. As you know, current year
funding is one of the Commission's majot recommendations in
regard to State aid for schools.

The NJSBA strongly supports current year funding of
State aid to education. It is the single most significant
‘reform that could be made in the system, and the most
cost—-effective. The major effect would be to enable low wealth
districts to raise their spending level and to make educational
improvements without an exorbitant rise in local property taxes.

Why is this important? Why should the State encourage
more spending on education in certain districts? Because of
what those dollars can provide. They can buy more and better
teachers and counselors, updated text books and instructional
materials, special programs for students with special problems,
better facilities, and many other advantages.

In 1973, New Jersey's Supreme Court recognized the
relation between dollars spent and the quality of educational
opportunity when it declared New Jersey's system of financing
schools unconstitutional, and ordered the schools closed until
the Legislature enacted a new funding system. At that time,
the Supreme Court decried the tremendous disparities among
districts in their per pupil expenditures. The court noted
that local property tax resources were a prime determinant of a
district's spending level. Poor districts spent far less than
wealthy districts, and yet had higher tax rates. Concluding
that New Jersey relied much too heavily on local property taxes
to support education, the court virtually ordered a higher
‘level of State support. As a result, State aid has risen from
28% of the total cost of elementary and secondary education
before the court decision, to about 43%.

Yet, the disparities 1in spending between poor and
wealthy districts are today as great or greater than they were
in 1973. Why? Basically because of a flaw in the school aid
law, the T & E statute, that continued the practice of State
aid based on the prior year's budget.
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Therefore, a district must finance any increase in its
budget out of local property taxes and wait a year for the
State to reimburse it for the State's share of the additional
expenditure. For instance, if a district has a State support
level of 75%, and raises its budget by $1 million, the $1

million would come from local property taxes. Only in the
following year would the $750,000 -- the 75% -- come from the
State.

It is this flaw, this reimbursement mode of State
funding that has kept 1low wealth districts from moving
forward. This 1is true because 1low wealth districts cannot
afford to finance improvements out of 1local property taxes.
They depend on the State to pay a substantial share; and not a
year later, but right now. Low spending districts are the 1low
wealth districts, with few exceptions, and they are also the
very districts that already carry the highest property tax
rates in the State. To quote SLERP's Education Subcommittee
report:

“In 1986-'87, school districts in the lowest resource
quintile -- the poorest 20% -- had an average total budget of
$4823 per pupil, with an average tax rate of $1.47. In
comparison, the highest wealth school districts budgeted $6037
per pupil, with an average equalized tax rate of only 86 cents."

S—-2405 represents a significant step forward in
redressed New Jersey's failure to provide equality of
educational opportunity to all students. The bill would
provide a three-year phase-in of current year funding for
current expenses for equalization aid districts. Of course we
would prefer to go the whole way and make the full change to
current year funding in the next State aid cycle. Our poorer
school districts cry out for the funding that will help them
catch up to their wealthier cousins. It is hard to wait when
the needs are so pressing. |
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However, S-2405 moves the system in the iight
direction and NJSBA fully supporfs the bill. By committing the
Legislature to current year funding, the bill will enable low
spending, low wealth districts to begin improving the quality
of their educational offerings without bankrupting their
taxpayers. ,
The time has truly come for the move to current year
funding. The SLERP Commission's recommendation is only the
latest in a series of recommendations for current year funding,
which began back in 1979 with reports from Rutgers University
and the Educational Testing Service. And then, in its March
1980 report to the Legislature evaluating Chapter 212, Public
Law 1975, the T & E 1law, the State Board of Education
recommended current year funding as an important and needed
reform to the law.

Now, almost 10 years after the flaw in the current
statute was uncovered, the problem remains. With this hearing
today, the process of change has begun, and I sincerely hope
that the Committee will move forward with a current year
funding bill.

I would be remiss if I did not add that NJSBA would
also like to see current year funding.for capital outlay and
debt service, for categorical aid programs, and for
transportation. The reasons are the same. When new
expenditures are needed, low wealth districts cannot make them
on their own, even for a year. They need the State aid right
there with them, paying the State's share when the bills come
in, not a year later.

Thank you very much for 1listening- so patiently. I
would be happy to respond to any questions you may have. '

SENATOR FELDMAN: Thank you for the strong support,
vocal support. '

SENATOR LIPMAN: Yes, thank you.
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SENATOR FELDMAN: Very important. I have no
questions, unless Senator Lipman -- who is an ex officio member
of the Committee today —— Senator Dumont, Senator Ewing, any—-—

SENATOR DUMONT: I have a question, Mr. Chairman?

SENATOR FELDMAN: Yes, Wayne?

SENATOR DUMONT: This 611 school districts the right
number? Because we hear it sometimes 614, and sometimes less
than 611. Is this the right number?

MR. ZEMAITIS: We believe as of today it is the right
number, yes. (laughter)

SENATOR FELDMAN: Wayne represents 100 of them, would
you say?

MR. DUMONT: No, but over 50 at least.

SENATOR FELDMAN: I have no questions. Jack or
Wayne? (no response) I think you made your presentation.
Very supportive. Jeanne, do you want to add anything to this?
(negative response) No. Okay. Thank you.

MR. ZEMAITIS: Thank you'very much.

SENATOR FELDMAN: You're welcome. Marie Curtis of the
League of Women Voters?

SENATOR LIPMAN: Mr. Chairman, she had an emergency.

SENATOR FELDMAN: Okay. Did she leave a statement
with us?

SENATOR LIPMAN: No. She's going to mail the
statement.

SENATOR FELDMAN: All right, good. Peggy Sturmfels of

the PTA, New Jersey PTA. Yes, Peggy?
PEGGY STURMFETLS: Hello. First I apologize. I
am a substitute this afternoon for Mia Anderson, who has been
our legislative chairperson who has been working on looking at
all of the bills. So I am just sort of 1like sub hitting for
her. She is taking a final exam today.

SENATOR FELDMAN: For what?

MS. STURMFELS: Law school.
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SENATOR FELDMAN: Oh really? She's applying?

MS. STURMFELS: No. She's doing it.

SENATOR FELDMAN: She's in law school. That's great.
I didn't know that. '

MS. STURMFELS: I want to thank you for the
opportunity to be able to come here and support this bill today.

As you know, our organization 100 years ago began as
an advocacy organization for children, and that we only support
those things which are good for children. About in the 1920s
our organization took the position that in order for us to
survive as a democracy, that that had to come through the most
democratic thing of all, which was public schools; and that it
was our responsibility as citizens of the United States to make
sure and to ensure that with our children, that public schools
were funded properly. |

’ It is mY' personal opinion that for us not to fully
fund education in the State of New Jersey is really a violation
of the public trust that the children have of us as citizens of
this State, because they have no vote, so they are at our mercy.

This particular current year funding bill would help
to alleviate a lot of the problems. However, if we could fully
fund and then have the current year funding, I think that would
be the largest step we could do to creating the best possible
system that we could have. . '

Special education has been a real problem with the
year later reimbursements. As you may know, the caps have been
removed from any of the tuition, so that for out of district
placements, these costs have gone through the roof. We are now
looking at maybe ways that are not in the best interest of the
children, in order to give them what they need 1in special
education. Under the current funding program, gifted children
only receive about $1.98 in this State for their particular

areas of programs.
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Boards of education at this time cannot really do
anything other than play catch up year after year. What we do
is we try and get the figures. As everyone has said, we get
the figures in November, and then we go in January or February
with our budgets to our county superintendents. But what
happens is that we can get the final figures oftentimes when
we're already out to budget with the public, and now we have to
cut again. ’

One of the things that we would like to suggest though
is that you amend this bill to include transportation. I have
to tell you that most of you think of any urban district as one
that has factories and 1is city schools. I live in an urban
district. 1It's 102 square miles wide, and our transportation
budget this year is about $2 million.

SENATOR FELDMAN: Where is that?

MS. STURMFELS: In Jackson, in Ocean County. We will
receive about $1.2 million of that when the reimbursement comes
down two years later. Mr. Calabrese suggested that perhaps
school districts would not route their buses, and it appeared
to me that he thought that we probably excessivelyAroute our
school buses. Let me tell you, in 104 square miles, in a rural
district, there is no way to go with the two mile limit. We
have children who have to go through acres of farmland to cross
‘major highways, and without sidewalks and lighting and all the
proper things. Safety is the most important thing. We do not
cut for safety. So we bear that cost ourselves.

Also, in many of the southern districts you're seeing
a boom in the citizen area. Well their property taxes are
causing a-- It's a great burden on them, especially in a
district such as mine or others in Ocean County, where the oﬁly
game in town is the property tax owner. We have no industry.
So everything is either State, Federal aid, or the property
tax. The burden is becoming really unbelievable.
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So we ask that you support this. Perhaps think of
other ways of 1including some of the things that the School
Boards Assoclation has suggested to you, such as the debt
service and also transportation. We thank you for the
opportunity to support it.

SENATOR FELDMAN: - Thank you, Peggy. Jack, Wayne?

SENATOR DUMONT: I agree, transportation 1is very
important, that it be brought up-to-date, because we have the
same problem you do. The children are spread out, and we have
to transport most of them.

MS. STURMFELS: If we can't get them there, Senator,
we're going to have a hard time educating them, and that's been
a problem.

SENATOR FELDMAN: Most likely there will be a package
of bills, and we'll have to get a fiscal note on
transportation. Do you know what the State costs are, Jeanne?

MS. OSWALD: (from audience) No, I'm sorry, I don't.

SENATOR FELDMAN: But I know there will be a package
of bills. This will be the flagship, Senator Lipman's bill,
and there will be other bills in this one package. So we thank
you very much. .

MS. STURMFELS: Thank you.

SENATOR FELDMAN: Margaret Murphy of the New Jersey

Association of School Administrators?
MARGARET C. M URPHY: Thank you, Mr. Chairman,
members of the Committee, Senator Lipman. My name is Margaret
C. Murphy, and I represent the New Jersey Association of School
Administrators, which endorses S-2405.

This Association has long held the position that the
present system of determining and allocating State equalization
aid is dysfunctional. For most districts, but especially those
in urban areas that experience large shifts in enrollment, for
them, the present system with its two-year lag time makes the
preparation and plannirig of budgets unmanageable. The method
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proposed in S-2405 is superior to the present system in that
the State aid figures used in building a school district's
budget will more closely match the realities of student
enrollment projections that the district administrators and the
school boards are dealing with throughout the budgetary process.

Your efforts in attempting to solve this long-standing
problem are appreciated by the members of this Association
because the method proposed in the bill should result in better
budget planning, and ultimately better educational programs for
public school students throughout the State.

I won't go into the other matters that the other
persons who spoke earlier discussed, but for those reasons as
well, we support this bill.

SENATOR FELDMAN: Well, it's heartening and
encouraging to get so many members of professional groups
supporting Senator Lipman's bill. I have no specific
questions. .- I believe they have all been asked. But the fact
that the New Jersey Association of School Administrators are
behind Senator Lipman's bill is very very encouraging, not only
to her, but to the educational community.

Any questions, Jack, Wayne? (no response) Senator
Lipman?

SENATOR LIPMAN: Would you also 1like to add
transportation and debt service?

MS. MURPHY: I'm sure our members would support that,
Senator Lipman.

SENATOR FELDMAN: Not in this bill.

MS. MURPHY: No.

SENATOR LIPMAN: Not in this bill. I realize we can't
go very far without-- (inaudible)

SENATOR FELDMAN: This is the first step. Well, I
think this has been a very fruitful hearing. Oh, Ray, I'm
sorry. You're not on-—-

RAY PETERSON: (from audience) I'm sorry. I didn't
put a slip in.
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SENATOR FELDMAN: Yes, okay. Come up, Ray.

MR. PETERSON: Thank yod, Mr. Chéirman. On behalf of
the AFT, I want to point out that we do have a consensus in the
educational community about the importance and significance of
this bill. I would like to commend Senator Lipman for taking
the lead on this, and the 21 Senators who signed on. as
co-sponsors. Twenty-one is a significant number in this house.

I'd also like to commend the enlightened approach of
the business community on this through Bruce Coe and the BIA,
because they see things that some business people don't see 1in
this bill. That's good. | |

I have already started to help build a consensus
through my contacts in the 1labor community, and I will make
efforts as a member of the Executive Board of New Jersey
Citizen Action -- the largest consumer dJroup in the State -- to
help build a statewide consensus for this.

I commend you for having an early hearing on this, too.

SENATOR FELDMAN: Thank you. I believe you gave your
name for the reporters, Ray, did you not? You can do it
through the mike, and you give yours. .

MR. PETERSON: Ray Peterson, representing the American
Federation of Teachers.

MARTTIN R. OLECH, ESQ.: Thank you, Senator.
I'm Martin Olech, represehting the Principals and Supervisors.
I'll be even briefer than Ray.

We also support S-2405, and appreciate Senator Lipman
and all of you sitting on the Committee today for having
co-sponsored the bill. But we do agree with what Senator
Dumont mentioned about the funding being important. That's
really the key also.

SENATOR FELDMAN:  Thank you, =Marty.  This will
conclude the hearings, unless someone else wishes to comment?

(no response)
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Again, the transcripts will be very valuable for us
when the bill comes into the Committee for its release to the
floor. I want to thank you generally, and particularly Ernie
Reock, who is so important to the SLERP Commission. We're just
digging into the recesses of his mind, and all of his past
experiences coming up with invaluable information, and very
helpful on the formulas. So thank you very very much.

SENATOR EWING: Mr. Chairman?

SENATOR FELDMAN: Yes?

SENATOR EWING: I'd just like to add one thing on it,
though. One of the major stumbling blocks we're going to have
~is the financing of it, as has been pointed out; getting it
into the budget, and how we can do that with what we see coming
up on the horizon as far as the State budget goes. I mean, I'm
certainly all for it, otherwise I wouldn't have co-sponsored
it, because I think it's a good idea. But we are going to have
to look at it very carefully as to the dollars that go into it,
whether it has to be done in three years or longer, or just
what. Unless we cut out—-

SENATOR FELDMAN: There's an old Republican adage,
"There's no free lunch."

SENATOR EWING: That's right. = Unless we cut out some
other programs and get the 100 and some million that's going to
be necessary.

SENATOR DUMONT: Well, it can be done if we try hard
enough.

SENATOR EWING: Oh yeah. And we'll cut out programs
like the Pequoit (phonetic spelling) Fish Hatchery.

SENATOR LIPMAN: We would begin next year, Senator.

SENATOR DUMONT: You know what would happen to you if
you cut that out. (laughter) No more votes for your bill.

' SENATOR FELDMAN: Jack, or you will need are two or
three bouts, and then you'll make all that money and you'll
give it to us.
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SENATOR EWING: Okay. That might be an idea.
SENATOR FELDMAN: Okay. This will conclude our
session for today. Thank you for attending.

(MEETING CONCLUDED)
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Senate Education Committee Ernest C. Reock, Jr.

May 26, 1988 Director, Bureau of Government
Current Year Funding of Current ExXpenses Research

1.

2.

30

Rutgers University

The Need for Current Year Funding

(a) New Jersey currently uses a GTB (Guaranteed Tax Base) formula for
Current Expense Equalization Aid.

This emphasizes local budgetary decision-making, but guarantees a
specified level of property tax resources to every school district
(except minimum aid districts).

' The result should be that for a given level of expenditure per pupil,
the equalized property tax rate should be the same.

(b) Study after study have shown that this is not the case.
In general, low tax base school districts have lower spending levels

per pupil and higher tax rates.

(c) The reason is that, under the GTB formula, State aid is calculated as
a percentage of the prior-year school budget.

(d) This causes no problem if school budgets remain the same from year
to year.

(e) However, if a budget is increased, the entire increase must be paid
by the district by levying property taxes.
(£) The impact is more severe, the poorer the school district.

(Attachment A)

The problem has been recognized for years (Attachment A is from a 1980
report -- and this was not the first identification of the problem,

S.2405 follows the recommendation outlined in Attachment A -- it would
calculate State aid as a percentage of the maximum budget permlsSLble
under the school budget caps for the current year.

In general, it is a reasonable and very desirable approach to the problem.

The State and Local Expenditure and Revenue Policy Commission (S.L.E.R.P.)
is making a similar recommendation.
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5. There are some problems which should be recognized:
Most of these are addressed in Attachment A.

(a) Funding - A switch to current year funding will cost a substantial
amount-

Attachment A has an estimate of $48.3 million for 1979-80.
S.L.E.R.P;.estimates $181 million for 1986-87. Will be higher now.
S.2405 takes a reasonable approach by suggesting a 3-year phase-in.
Another approach to éhase-in is suggested in Attachment A, where

first priority would be given to the lowest-wealth districts that
are most heavily impacted by prior-year funding.

(b) Budgeting Below Cap - Adjustments will be necessary if a district
does not budget up to its cap.

This means that the appropriation requested will probably be less
than is actually needed.

~ Adjustments will probably be relatively easy to administer, although
they will be more complicated where a budget cut is appealed.

Not considered a serious problem.
(c) Budget Cap Waivers = The cost of budget cap waivers will have to

be funded from local tax resources since, by definition, they are
above the budget cap (or maximum NCEB) .

Budget cap waivers have not been very extensive in recent years.

(d) Declining Budget - It is possible for a school district to receive
less under S.2405 than if the bill were not enacted, if its budget
is declining.

On the other hand, such a district in a sense receives a "windfall"
under present law by receiving a percentage of last year's larger
budget.

(e) Budget Caps - This is a serious problem.

Budget caps for schools are based on the annual growth in statewide
property values. :

Property values have had huge growth in recent years, with the result
that school budget caps are very liberal. Basic cap rate was 14.5%
for 1987-88 and is 18.6% for 1988-89.

This will cause the cost of current year funding based on the cap
rates to be very high.




S,L.E.R.P. has proposed revisions in the budget caps.

These revisions stabilize the caps to a considerable degree, and reduce
the excessively high caps of recent years to reasonable levels.

Revised basic cap rate for 1987-88 would be 9.6% instead of 14.5%;
for 1988-89, it would be 9.9% instead of 18.6%.

(Attachment B)
This change appears appropriate and highly desirable, and should be
done concurrently with current year funding,

6. Conclusion -

I strongly support the concept of S.2405 and its actual language
if the budget caps are modified.
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Excerpted from: NEW JERSEY SCHOOL BUDGETS AND PROPERTY TAXES IN 1979,
Rutgers University Bureau of Government Research,
September, 1980, pp. 92-98.

Use of Prior fea: Budget

It is obvious fram Chart 9 that the extent of equalization aid does
not explain all of the fiscal inequity. Some disadvantage remains,
especially for the lowest-wealth places. A second majo? cause of fiscal
inequity is the fact that State equalization aid is based on a share of
the prior vear's local budget, both for current expenses and for capital
and debt service purposes. If a school district adopted a budget which
was exactly the same as in the prior year, it would suffer no penalty -
under this apprcach. However, any increase in the budget --= and in a
period of inflation most budgets rise by some amount every year, despite
enrollment declines -- must be financed entirely by the local tax ratables
of the distrie=. A poor district must impose a higher tax réte to raise
the same number of dallars of inczease as a wealthier district. This
situation is illustrated in Table l7. Here, three districts of varying
wealth start with the same tax rate and the same expenditure level.
Equalized valuations and per-pupil budgets are assumed to rise by 10%
annually in each of the districts. However. after the first year. the
Low Wealth District must regularly impose a higher school tax rate than
the Average or High Wealth communities., in order to keep pace with them
in budgeted expenditures.

One reason for using the prior year's budget as the basis for State
equalization aid was the sequence of events in the budget process. State
budget requests must be prepared in the Fall of the pre-budget year, for

teview by the Division of Budget and Accounting and inclusion in the
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Table 17.Ilxpact of Budget Increase on State Ald and Equalized School Tax Rates in

Communities of Var-ing Wealth.

——33e

Low dealth Community | Average Cammunity |High Wealth Cazmunisy
Year 1_(Guaramteed Valuation = $135,C00)
‘Equalized Valuatiom |$ 40,000,000 $100, 000,000 $120,000,000 -
Enrollment 1,000 1,000 1,000
EV per Pupil 3 k0,000 3 100,000 $ 120,000
NCEB par Pupil 3 1,500 $ 1,500 $ 1,500
NC=B 1,500,000 1,500,000 1,500,000
Mimus State Equal.Aid -1,055,%50 = 308,950 - 166,550
Balance frem Taxation|{$ N $ 1,111,0 $ 1,333,350
Tax Rate: Lkl k50 _ | 1,111,050 [T 1,333,350 _:‘
15,005,000 [n] | et -l | o5dds -
State Share for 40,000 _ 100,000 _ 120,000
Hext Year: 1.0000. lm .7037 1.0000. W.2593 1.0000 W.llll
State Equal.iid for |[$1,500,000 $1,500,000 31,500,000
Next Year: X .,7037 .2593 L1111
? ] ? ’_a
Year 2 (Guaranteed Valuatien = $1L8,500)
Equalized Valuation [$ LL,000,000 $110,000,000 $132,000,000
Enrellment 1,000 ,000 1,000
EV per Puptl $ kL, 000 $ 110,000 $ 132,000
NCEB per Pupil $ 1,650 $ 1,650 $ 1,850
o wal.aa| -17058"%%0 38950 e 850
m sta“ 3‘1 & .1 o O - Ld - O
Balance from Taxatiom|{$ 594,450 $'_1753Tf3ﬂ $ » 3.
Tax Rate: 59,150 _| 1,261,050 _ 1.483,350 [T
~T%; 000,000 ~|2-3| | 13,000,000 °|%-%5| | T3%:000.500 |12
State Shars for . Lik.000_ 110,000 132,000,
Next Yesrs: 1.,0000 m 07037 1.0000- W-2593 1.0000- m 1111
Stats Equal.Aid for [$1,650,000 $1,650,000 $1,650,000
m um X .7037 x 02593 1 X -m
$1,151,105 uZ7, 5 $7153,.05
Ysar 3 (Guaranteed Valuatiom = 3153,350) '
Squalized Valuatien ($ 43,400,000 $121, 000,000 $145,200,000
Enrollzent 1,000 1,000 1,000
EV per Pupil $ 48,400 $ 121,000 $ 145,200
NCEB per Pupil 3 1,815 3 1,815 $ 1,815
Minus Stats Equal.Aid| -1,181 - 7,8 - 183,131
Balance from Taxationi$ 053,3 $§ 1,307,455 $ 1,031,806
Tax Rates 653,895 [ 1,187,165 [T 1.431.585 [T
Ba00,300 "1 | =i o1 | I 30 oLk
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.prior year's lccal budget makes the estimate of funds needed much more’

--94--

Governor's proposed budget for the ensuing year. But local school budgets
in the past have not been prepared until November and, under revisions of
the budget calendar, they may be deferred until early January with final
approval several months later. Thus, if State aid were based on current
yeaf local schéol budgets; the recommended State appropriation would
have to be based on a guess as to what fund; would be needed. Using the
accurate. \

A second reason for use of the prior year's local budget is to
serve as a brake on increasing local schcol expenditures. There has
always been scme fear that a poor énmmunity which, accor&ing to the
equalization aid formula, might be entitled toc a 60% or 70% State share,
would adopt a "runaway" budget, réquizing the State to contribute two or
three dollars for every local dollar budgeted for the aurrent year. If
each community must finance the increase in its budget entirely from its
own.resouzces, the expectation 1s that they will approach the task in a
serious manner., 'l‘hé catch, of course, is that this device dces not apply
evenly to all communities. It is very serious in very poor places, and
has less and less impact as the ccmmunfties become wealthier. Thus, the
task of the poor community, which traditicnally has budgetsd at a lcwer
level, of bringing its expenditure level nearer ﬁhe state average beccmes
extraordinarily difficult,

Both of these reasons for using the prior year's local budget in
the equalization formula may be addressed by making use Of the budget
cap formula. If State equalization aid were to be paid Qs a share of

the current vear's permissible budget under the budget caps, most of the

inequities caused by the prior-year appioach now in the law would be
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eliminated. Since the budget cap can be calculated in December of the
pre-budget year, maximum equalization aid could be estimated rather
accurately at that time for State budget purposes. Moreover, use of
‘the budget cap figures clearly prevents any "runaway" budgeting by local
school districts.

The suggested approach is not free from difficilties, however. First,
it would cost the State money. If applied for the 1979-30 school year to
all échcol districts in the state, the maximum cost would have been
$48,300,000 of additional State aid. Due to more liberal budget caps in
use for 1980-8l, the total for that year would be a maximum of $79,000,000.
This amount would be entirely for increased current expense equalization
aid; aid for capital outlay and debt service would not be affected by the
change. In calcilating the cost, the state support limit has been left
at the 65th percentile of the prior year's net current expense budgets,
in order to concentrate the additional State aid in thoseAdistricts which
are both relatively poor and which have been budgeting at relatively low
levels. None of the new funds would go to any district which has budgeted
in the prior year above the 65th percentile.

Clearly, $79,000,000 is a substantial amount of money. If a potential
increase of this magnitude is not feasible, it would be possibie to phaée
in the change, providing first for those districts wnich are most dis-
advantaged by the prior-year approach of Chapter 212 -=vthe poorest districes.
”Table 18 shows a nuﬁber of possible different funding levels for 1980981,
ranging from an application to only the pooregst districts. having less
than 30% of the state average equalized valuation per pupil, up to a full
implementaticn of the change. The reason for a difference between the

total number of school districts below a certain wealth line and the
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Table 18. Alternative Funding Levels for Conversion of State Current

Expense Equalization Aid Pormula from Prior Year Actual Budget
Basis to Current Year Permissible Budget Basis; 1980-81 State
Aid Data

Conversion Applies to All School
Districts With Equalized Valuation

30%

40%

50%

70%

5%

100%

115%

130%

the Guaranteed Valuaticn ($134,842)

ver Pupil Below:

of state

of state

of state

of state

of state

of state

of state

of state

average

average

average

average

average

average

($30,098)
(540,132)
($50,165)
($70,230)
(s85,279)

($100, 329)

average (S115,378)

average

($130,427)

All distrzicts ia state

Total in
~Group

20

34

109

184

265

342

396

417

603

Number of School Districts

Receiving
Increased Aid

19

32

104

le8

237

291

304

304

304

Ma ximum
Potential

1980-81 Cost

$ 15,000,000
34,500,000
38, 600, 000
55,900, 000
66,000,000
75,200,000
78,200, 000
79,000,000
79,000,000

79,000,000
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number actually due to receive additicnal aid is éaused mainly by the
fact that a few of even the very poor districts do budget above the
65th percentile and, thus, would not be eligible for additional aid
under the revised formula.

A second problem which must be faced is the possibility that a
district may attempt to gain additiocnal State funds under this approach,
and use them to produce an abnormally low tax rate by not budgeting up
to the cap fiqure on which the aid is based. Provision would have to he
made for reducing State aid to such a disgtrict in the same proportion by
which the budget actdally adopted fallg short of the permissible budget
under the caps. This probably could be accomplished during the existing
budget review process, although reductions by municipal governing bodies
following defeats at the polls or by boards of school estimate might
require new procedures. Inevitably, some communities would not make full
use of their budget caps and the potential additional State aid available

under this proposal. Thus, all oost fiqures oresentad here are maximum

estimates and, in reality, the cost toO the State would almost certainly

be somewhat lower.

A third, and related, problem is that the use of the maximum permis-
sible current year budget as the basis for State aid would leave funding
of the costs of a budcet cap waiver entirely on the local tax base. This
is a deficiency which may have toc be accepted. To aliow budget cap waivers
to increase the amoung of State aid may introduce a-degree of uncectainty
in the State budget process which is not acceptable.

Finally, it is possible for a school district to receive less equal-
ization aid under the current year proposal than under the present law.

This would occur if the district's net current expense budget were reduced

G
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from year to vear. Although such a situation is rélatively rare, it
is becaning more common as enrollments decline; in 1978=79, only 27
districts had a lower NCEB than in 1977-78, while in 1979-80, S1 school
districts reduced their NCEB. Even if this trend continues to grow,
however, it does not constitute a strong argument for retaining prior
year funding, since, under the present law, the districts involved would
be receiving aid for expenditures no longer being made.

Despite these problems, a change to base the State aid formula
on the maximum permissible budget under the cap formula appears desirable.
If this is not done, low wealth communities will always be required to
tax themselves more heavily than other places in order to maintain even
an average growth of expenditures in an inflationary era.

It is recommended that the State aid formula .be shifted
to a curren ear bagis, using the budaet cap formula to

determine the maximum buddget in waich the State would share,

0%
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Apgpendix 3

Dronosad Budget Cap Formula:

Basic
Pexmissilkle Inczaase Base Cap Equalization
in 3udcet = 3udget £ Rava X Facz=or X gm=olliment

Thae larcer of:

Brior Yeaxr Priocr Year
3ase 3udcet = School Distzicz or Stata Average

Adj. NCEB/Pupil Adj. NCEB/Pupil

Daviation

of the

Annual

Percentage

Growela s
in State
Zgualized Deviatsica + §
Valuazlicn

per Zupil

£zcm 8%

K3

Brior Year State Average Adj. NCEB/Pupil

o= Year Schcsel Jisezics Adj. NCEB/Pupil

Za=sllaent = 3Bricr Year Schcol Distrsics Resident Exrsilzent

*New Formula







Testimony presented by Wayne Dibofsky, Associate Director of
Government Relations, for the New Jersey Education Association
before the Senate Education Committee on May 26, 1988. '

Good afternoon. My name is Wayne Dibofsky, Associate Director of
Government Relations for the New Jersey Education Association.

It is my pleésute to come before you this afternoon to testify on
a critical issue facing our state, that of providing the
equitable distribution of funds to provide a "Thorough and
Efficient®” education for all the students of our great State.

The NJEA strongly supports S-2465 by Senator Lipman, legislation
which would provide the use of current year expenditures in the
determination of equalization aid for all school districts. The
genesis of this bill is in a recently completed study of the
State and Local Expenditure and Revenue Policy (SLERP)
Commission. After meeting for two and one-half years this
commission endorsed the concept that state equalization and debt
service aid to schools should be placed on a current year
financial need basis rather than on what each school had spent in
its prior year. '

The ecucational system in New Jersey comprises the single largest
proportion of state and local budgets. Since the adoption of
the Public School Education Act in 1975, the disparity in
educational achievement throughout New Jersey's school districts
has in effect become the "tale of two school systems.® While
many school districts provide an excellent education, others,
including many of those in urban areas do not. The school
districts where pupils do least well on measures of performance
are those with few resources and low current expenditure levels.
These districts are then faced with the added concern of

[4X



attracting and securing the best teachers, maintaining their
physical facilities and delivering sound educational services.

Educational expenditures per pupil in New Jersey vary
significantly among school districts within the State, ranging ir
1986/87 from a high of $12,719 to as little as $2,269. The
statewide average is $5,230. One-tenth of all school districts
spend less than three-quarters of the state average per pupil,
while one-fifth of the districts spend more than 125 percent of
the State average. There is no question,'that some school
 districts in New Jersey provide an education as fine as can be
- secured anywhere. There are still others that because of low
Jocal tax rates cannot compete with the services offered by more
affluent school districts. The NJEA believes that we can no
longer let any of our children get shortchanged in education,
simply because of where they live. Of 19 school districts cited
by the Department of Education as having been uncertified for
more than two years on June 3, 1987, 16 had below average budget
levels in thee 1986/87 year. On a more national basis, available
research indicates that educational resources are clearly linked
to school effectiveness. These resources which require
expenditures include but are not limited to:

* high teacher student ratios,
additional reading personnel,
clean, comfortable and safe environments,
sufficient materials and facilities,
regular and ongoing staff development,
special funding for special needs,
more experienced staff with higher credentials and higher

* ¥ ¥ % *

*

salaries,
* higher participation in extra-curricular activities, and
* fewer non-teaching staffs for teaching staff.

It is clear that the relationship between resources for
instruction and effective schools is clearly understood by those
citizens of New Jersey who can afford it and who generously

ey
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support their schools. Converseiy} low resource school districts
have some of the poorest facilities and in many cases there is a
backlog of needs which have gone unattended for many years.

The legislation you have before you would go a long way in
equalizing the disparity between wealthy and low resource
districts in the State of New Jersey.

S-2402 would change the current system of funding current expense
equalization aid, from a percentage of the prior year's budget to
one based on the current year's projections. This would save
districts from having to use property taxes to pay for an
increase in the budgets, then waiting a year for state aid to pay
for the boost. It would also preserve local budget decision

making.

During the last decade New Jersey has had a renaissance in its
economic prosperity. But, that prosperity has not reached all
school districts equally, and it has not met the mandates of the
New Jersey Supreme Court decision calling for a "Thorough and
Efficient" school system.

While many experts disagree on the effects of spending on
educational performance, the NJEA is convinced that we will not
see educational improvements unless we raise the spending and
service levels in school districts that.are performing poorly.
§-2402 provides the stability needed in all school districts in
the State of New Jersey to make them accountable and
specifically, it allows our low resource urban school districts
to rebuild. As the Carnagie'Foundation's, Ernest Boyer,
recognized, "Saving urban schools must become a national
crusade.” Our children deserve no less.

Thank you.

New Jersey State Library

(b



STATE AND LOCAL EXPENDITURE AND
REVENUE POLICY COMMISSION

Report of the Education Subcommittee

As Approved in Joint Meeting
of Task Forces 1 and 4
August 11, 1987



REPORT OF THE EDUCATION SUBCOMMITTER

The New Jersey school system as a whole cannot be said to be truly
effective. Actually, the state has two school systems. While many of New
Jersey's school districts provide a high quality education, others, especially
in the urban areas, do not. Although many factors may cpntribute to the
difference in school effectiveness, variation in current aexpenditures is an
important part of the problem. The New Jer3ey Supreme Court stated in

Roninson v, Cahill:

“The trial court found the constitutional demand had not been met
and did so on the basis of discrepancies in dollar impact per pupil.
We agree. We deal with the problem in these terms because dollar
impact is plainly relevant and because we have been shown no other
viable criterion for measuring compliance with the comstitutional
mandate.®
The Education Subcommittee is aware of differences of opinion in the
literature regarding the impacf of apénding level variation on educational
pexformance. The expenditgre of additional funde will not guarantee more
effective g;hools and better educational performance. But the éubcommittee
is convinced that improvement cannot take place in the absénce of adequate
financial resources. Despite some exceptions, the school districts where
pupils do least well on measures of student performance, and the districts
where drop-out rates are the highest, are school districts which have low
resources and low current expenditure levels. Of 19 school districts cited by
the Department of Bducation as having been uncextified for more than two years
on June 3, 1987, 16 had below-average budget levels in 1986-87. Clearly,
on the basis of the Department's evaluation criteria, money does make a
difference.

On & more gsneral, national basis, available research indicates that

education resources are clearly linked to school effectivenesa. These re-
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sources, which require expenditures, include high teacher-student ratios,
addi tional reading personnel, clean, comfortable and safe environments,
sufficient materials and facilisies, ragular and on-going staff development,
special funding for special needs, more experienced staff with higher
credentials and higher salar-i_es, higher participation in extra-curricular
programs and fewer ‘non-teaching tasks for teaching staff. Making principals
effective educational leaders includes giving them a reasonable number of
staff to supervise, adequate clerical support, and assistance with discipline,
attendance, facilities management, and other administrative responsibilites.

The relationship between resources for instruction and effective schools’
is clearly understood by citizens of New Jersey who can afford it and who
generously support the schools. To meet education performance goals,
education resources must be available to districts needing them, even though
spending more money for sducation does not auiomat.icslly result in improved
schools. )

Another factor coantributing to the variation in school effectiveness
is the wide differences in the quantity and quality of physical facilities.,
Again, the low=-resource school districts have some of the poorest facilities,
in many cases with a backlog of needs which has gone unattended for many A
years.

In recant years, New Jersey has been a leader among state governments in
the devaloéuant and adoption of educntion policy reforms. ;mis is evidenced
by thajgp.lssentatton of school-nnnsgemnt refom and by ﬁhe enacmnt‘ of

_1egisl.sti.on to metuse teachers' snlsries ( psrticnlnxly :ox startinq

-

teschers), zsise ths standards tor chssronn mchers, snd provide incentives ,

£or abla young college g'zaduatss to ente: the taaching profession, especially;-

P

. "--'.1n nrbnn arens. Onz' rsport mkes rsconnendat.i.cns that wuld build on t.his
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record of conmitme;t iH‘an area of state governmental responsibility that is
vital to the balanced and sound econacmic growth of the State and the quality
and stability of life for its citizens.

The Educﬁtion Subcommittee in this report makes ten proposals to provide
the resources necessary for an effective school system in New Jersey.
Low-resourée school districts are targeted particularly, both in terms of
financial assistance and in terms of school programs. _The result is an
equalization of resources to the extent that the lowest-resource districts
would be gble to budget more nearly at thevstata average level, uith‘a

substantially reduced property tax rate (See Table 1),

Table 1. Present and Proposed School FPinance System; Average Expenditures
and Tax Rates, 1986-1987 '

: Present - Proposed
- School Pinance School FPinance
System / System
- _1986-87 1986-87
State Awverage:
Expendi ture per Pupil . $5,230 $5,523
I
Tax Rate 1.13 1.12 |
Low-Resource Districts:!
Expendi ture par Pupil $4,823 $5,425 |
Tax Rate 1.47 1.24

110w resource districts used here are the districts having the lowest level
'of tazable property and enrolling one-fifth of the state’s public school
pupils. ) . S P o

' The cost of this program is §372.2 million to the State in 1986-87, with

a $43."i‘ million reduction in local property taxes. ‘A anmzy of the proposals

.and the costs is included at t:he end of this report. : -

- d0x
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Céhponents of the Present State Aid System

The State aid system has six major componeots, as shown in Tablo 2.
Current expense equalization aid, which constitutes the basio State support
rfor the reqular school program, is the largest component, amounting in 1986-87
to 49.3% of the total. Second in magnitude is the State's contribution to
pension funds for school employees, including the Teachers®' Pension and An-
nuity Fund, social security, and other programs. Third in size is the group
of programs providing categorical aid -- special programs for children with
special educotional needs. Of lesser importance financially are debt service
and capital outlay equalization aid, transportation aid, and a collection of
miscellaneoug special-purpose grant-in-aid programs.

Over-all, State aid covers about 44% of all elementary and secondary eou-
cation expenditures in New Jersey, a figure somewhat below the national aver-
age;of 50%. When the Poblic Schooi Education Act of 1975 was first implemen-
ted, State aid covered only 38% of all education expenditures. The percentage
has increased'olowly since then because of legislative authorization of new
aid programs and the relaﬁively rapid growth of fully-State-funded pension
obligations. Another reason why State aid has grown as percentage of expend-
tures is that the equalization formulas provide more funds to compensate for
a widening gap between waaithy and poor communities in Mew Jersey.

Since the pension contribution component is a direct appropriation by the
State to the ponoion funds, and does not flow through the echool district

~ budgets, dizooﬁ §tate aid congtitutes only about 38% of the statewide total of

-.-w.'

._all local school budgats. The poroentage of the hudget cova:ed by State aid

; Jvaries froa district to distriet, dopending npon the leelth ot tho connnn;ty

and tho particulat mix of State aid programs found in each school district.

-

Alx
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able 2. Major Components of New Jersey State Aid for Schools, 1986-87

1986-87
Adjusted
ggpropriat;ons

1) curent xxp‘m‘ Equ&lization Aido.oooc.ooo-o.oous 1,430'814,000 (4903‘)
2) Debt Sexrvice and Capital BEqualization AiQeeccoccee 82,698,000 ( 2.8%)

3) Categorical Aid:

Special BAUCAtLON.ccecoecssesccsssasascoocs 266,434,000
) Compensatory Education..e........,.....o... 110,176,000
Bilingual..........m............o.g....e... | - 26,948,000
Local Vocation@lececesceocoecoocsoeccecseno 7,966,000

’ (sub-TOtal)l c&tego:ic&l)oooooeoessceoeooco (411,52‘,000) (1‘.2‘)

4) Tr&nsport&tion BAldcoceccecsccecccccoecnscscccecese 155,191,000 ,( 5.3%)
5.) Hisc.e]:hnebus G'rlné=in=ud.oooocoooonoooooooooo 202,338,000 ( 7.0‘)
! . /
A‘ (Sub-Total: Direct Aid to School Districta)-o.eo 29282,565,000 eocesesecAbout 38%
- ' of Budgets
6) Pension contributiOMoooooeoooooo.oooeooc.eocoo. g 621;540'000 (21.4‘) .
Totalosccecoccosssocesoccccoooesooccoocccsosscsace 2;904'105,000 eecceeecsAbOUut 44%
. of All
Expendi tures




Princi Eles

The Education Subcommittee proposes a broad plan for addressing the
variation in resources which leads to lower school effectiveness in the- poorer
communities of the state. In preparing its recommendations, the Subcommittee
has been guided by several principles:

(1) Local budgetary decision-making should be preserved as far as possible.

(2) So far as possible, expenditure variations should be reduced by raising
expenditures in the low-spending school districts, rather than by imposing
tighter spending limi;cations on the high-spending districts.

(3) No school district should lose State aid in any given year because of
changes in the statutory formulas. This does not preclude reductions in
aid in future years if, under- the statutory formula, a district no longer
qualifies for its previous level of aid because of changes in enrollment
or in its relative wealth.

(4) Minimum aid should remain a part of the State aid systea. Minimum aid is
a minor part of tot.al State aid (4% in 1986-87); this is a small price to
pay for ensuring that almost every community participates in the State
aid system.

(S5) There should not be any dedication of revenue sources for State school
aid., Dedication of revenue sources tends to constrain expendituresz to
the revenue ptodueed from those sources. Elementary and secondary educa-
tion, by State constitutional provisiqn,- is a._suta :gsponsi.bility,- and |
the £u11 resources of the State gpvn%nné_nﬁ mt'te.aain avnilable to "met

that responsibility. - 7' LR

o, o : _-.«‘-'.

'.!.‘he Bducation Subconnitt.ee has vorked \d.thin these gnidcl:l.nes eo nke
specific proposals in five major areas of State aid: .

(a) Current Expense Egqualization Aid

A%¥




(b) Compensatory Education Aid
(c) Capital Facilities
(d) Minimum Teachers' Salaries

(e) Kindergarten and Pre-Kindergarten Education

Current Expense Equalization Aid

The purpose of Current Expense Equalization Aid (CEEA) is to equalize the
financial resources of the school districts at a specified level (the guaran-
teed.véluation per pupil) in order that they may provide adequately for their
tegular- operations. Aid is calculated as-a percentage of the local school
budget, with the percentage varying inversely with the wealth of the dist.zicto‘
This is known as a Guazqteed Tax Bagse (GTB) fornulaf A major chazact@ristic
of a GTB Qqu;alization fbtnnla is that it emphasizes local budgetary dedsion-
mkihg, rather than requiring some State officer or agency to de?ignata the
budget per pupil which each community must appropriate. A GTB formula, imple-
mented appropriately, assures equity for property tzxpaye:s. For example, if
the state-quaranteed tax base is $200,000 per pupil, a district with $100,000
per pupil of taxable property would‘ receive 50% of its budget in State aid. A
district with §150,000 of taxable property per pupil would receive State aid to
cover 25% of its budget. If both districts budgated the same amount of expend-
itures par pupil, their ﬁopirty tax rates would be the same. Either disgtrict
.night decide m :anreue 1t.s budgat laval, but to do 8o ‘it would have to raise

its tax ratee 'L‘here mld alvayl be a dinct rel.at!.onship hef:uaen the budget
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while acknowiedging that there are d;ﬁciencies in the implementation of
the New Jersey GTB formula, the Education Subcommittee believes that this
approach should be retained and improved, because it‘conforns to the local
controi tradition of the state, because it helps provide taxpayer equity, and
because its retention provides the least disturbance of existing patterns.
| School districts above the guaranteed valuation receiwe-no CEEA from the
basic equalization formula but, in most cases, qualify for a smaller amount of
minimum aid.! CEEA as a whole made up about 49% of the total State aid

package in 1986-87.

Problems

A. Local determination of budgets permits wide variations in spending levels
per pupil. 1In 1986-87, net curreat expense hudgetsz per pupil ranged from
$2,269 to $12,719. About one-tenth of the school districts, with about 12%
of the pupils, were spending less than three-quarters of the state average
per pupil. At the other-end of the scale, about cne-fifth of the dis-

' tricts, also with 128 of the total enrollment, were spending more than
125% of the state average amount per pupil.

B. Property taxes are the major source of funding for county and municipal
governments as well as school districts. Where the need for county and
municipal services is high, school expenditures often are cut back to

- avoid excessive total tax rates. Competition for the tax base is trequéntly

called "municipal ovarburded." 'In the poorest quintile of school districts

-~ - -—

‘See Appendix 2 for formula.

2'&0 net cn:zent. expense budgat (ncxs) is the full cnrrent expanse budget

of a school district, minus all anticipated revenue except CEEA and local
. property taxes. -"Generally, the NCEB amounts to about 80% of the full
“current expense budgst. It is- the best available measure of the current
' expenditures on pupils without special problems. -

- asx
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( those enrolling o;e-fifth of the total pupils) net current expense budgets
in 1986~87 were only 84% of the statewide average.

C. Prior-year funding places an exceptional burden on low-resource communi-
ties. Since CEEA is paid as a percentage of the prior-year budget, any
iﬁarease'in budget from one year to the next must be paid entirely by the
local property tax within the school district. The tax rate necessary to
do this is progressively higher if the tax base of the school district
is amaller, For exahple, three school districts of identical size and
budget, but with differing tax bases, may be compared. If each raises its
budget by $1,000 per pupil, the wealthy district, with $500,000 of ratables
per pupil, would have to increase its tax rate by $.20 per hundred dollars
of valuatién. A moderate wealth district, with $200,000 of ratables per
pupil, would have to raise its tax rate by $.50. And a poor district, with
only $50,000 of ratables per pupil, would have to lewy an additional tax
rate of $2.00 per hundred. While it is true that the poor district would
gain State aid to make up for this in the next year, the same process would
be taking place in that year for any increase implemented in that year's
budget. As a result, low-resource communities have low expenditures and
high tax rates. In 1986-87, school distriets in the lowest resource
quintilebhad an average total budget of $4,823 with an average tax rate of
$1.47. In comparison, the highest wealth school districts budgeted $6,037
per pupil, with an average equalized tax rate of only $.86 (See Appendix 7).

Proposals .; " | | |

(1) The Subcommittee propésé;’thaE'Curfent E;génse Equaligation Aid be paid
as a‘pszuantage of the current year budgat.;_ - } )

The -njo: obstacle to thil propoaal in the past has been that local

school dist:ict budgets hava:not been finaliged at the time the Governor and

AbX
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;iegislature must act on appropriations for State aid. However, calculations
of the maximum possible coat to the State can be made, based on the maximum
permissible budgets under the budget caps.

The present budget caps limit the amount by which a school district may
increase its NCEB from year to year. They are based on the annual growth in
the statewide total of équalized valuation == a measure of the true value of
taxable property. The caps have fluctuated from a low of 5.4% in 1978<79 to
a high of 14.5% in 1987-88. As the rapid increase in property values has
driven the budget caps to very high levels in recent years, the céps_have lost
much of their effect as limits on expenditure increase. With budget cap§ at
a very high level, competition for the tax base is more likely to be the dom-
inant limiting influence on expenditures, especially where taxable tesourées
are low,.

(2) The Subcommittee proposes that the budget cap formula be changed to pro-
vide for 6% annual growth, plus or minus an inflation factor based on
a portion of the annual growth in state equalized valuation.

The inflation factor suggested would include a “"dampener® which would have
the effect of diluting the full impact of inflation as it deﬂ.ates from the
6% level.! Use of the proposed formula would have reduced the fluctuation in
the budget caps to a low of 5.9% in 1978-79 and a high of 9.6% for 1987-88,
wWhile Proposal (1) will provide significant amounts of addi.donal‘sute
aid for low~resource school districts, it will not guarantee that they raise

their spendi'ng level to provide more effectiwe educational services. All or

. most of the nev aid my go for g:operty tax reduction. In some districts, an

- inc:eaae Ln expendi'mres ny not be necessaxy, since per!omnce is satisfac-

: ---n,;'—;‘ AR

- '.to:y. In othe: cases, hmver, perfomnce ig deﬁ.cient, and increased

. expendi tures should be :equ.tzed.

- 1gee Appendix 3 for proposed bl;dqat cap formula.

AIx
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(3) The Subcommittee proposes that school districts which fail to meet speci~
fied standards of educational performance be required to budget at least
at the average per-pupil level for all other districts which do meet those
gtandards. - .

This proposal will require that budget caps be waived for some deficient
districts. The impact, in many cases, vill‘be to i:equire these districts to
levy additional local property taxes. There also will be an additional cost
' to the State, since State aid will be paid as a percentage of the higher
mandated budget, rather than the lower budget which might have been adopted.
The measure of educational performance to be used should include three minimum
educational performance standards: -

(a) student performance on standardized tests,

{b) the breadth or comprehensiveness of the program offered in the

schools, and |

(c) the effective maintenance of school facilities.

Since this proposal can result in relatively large incteaaes in some
school budgzts within a short period of time (See Appendix 4), it will be
essential that the school districts in question operate within the limits of
a detailed spending plan approved by the Commissioner of Education.

Finally, steps must be taken to reduce the impact of municipal owverbur-
den.

(4) The Subconnittee proposes that new and additional sources of revenue be
made available to counties and municipalities.

The pressures caused by municipal ovarburden can be reduced most effec-

tively by ptt;viding' other souxces. -of'zevvle'nne‘ for comty'énd'iunléipal ébvern-

’ !Bntl.

~ Cost and Taz Iapact

COst escimt.es, based on. the conbinauon of Proposala (1). (2), and (3),

A8
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assume that all districts receiving additional State aid will spend up to
their budget caps, that digstricts not gaining additional State funds will
continue to spend as they did in 1986-87, that the measure of educational
performance is certification of the school district under the present State
monitoring process, and that the proposed formulas will be fully funded.
The costs developed, thus, are maximum figures since, in practice, some
districts probably will not budget up to their caps.

The 1986-87 cost to the State is $217.9 million above the amount actually
appropriated to fund thg present formulas. Of this increase, $186.2 million
is due to current year funding and $31.7 million results from the minimum
budget proposal (See Appendix 9). Most of this additional aid goes to school
districts in the lowest wealth quintile. Current yesar funding brings a sub-
stantial reduction in property taxes, but a mandated minimum budget level
will require some additional local taxes in low-spendinq school districts, as
well as Additional State aid. The net property tax reductiqn is $90;5 million
(See Appendix 11).

The table in Appendix 4 shows the impact on the 45 school districts
which, as of Pebruary, 1987, had not bsen certified. For demonstration
purposes only, these have besen assumed to bs the districts which would have a
mandated minimum budget level.

Other Options chsidezad

The. aubcoanigtee has considered and rejected varions .other qptions:
(a) If nothing is done, the variations in apanding lsvnls ptobably will in-
crease, as will thg disparitiea botuaen spending lnvals and tax ratas.__h

(b) I: ths guarantaed valnation (the lavel a: tax baao guaxantaed by tho

Stats) were increaaed, most of the heaefits uonld gc to moderate waalth '

places, tather than to the m=ost needy. i’_:;.A“
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(c) If a foundation-type formula! were substituted for the present formula,
local decision-making regarding spending levels might be seriously cur-
tailed.

(d) A power-equalizing formula? would operate in a similar manner to a GTB
formula, except that minimum aid might be ;lininated, and wealthy school
districts might have to pay property taxes to the state instead of re-
ceiving assistance.

(e) If full State funding of all school expenditures were enacted, the
cost to the State would be extremely high, and local decision-making would
be eliminated,

(£) Current year funding alone, without a mandated bhdget for non-performing
school aistxicta, would provide tax relief, but no assurance of educa-

tional progress.

Compensatory Education Aid

Compensatbry Education Aid is provided to ;nable school districts to
implement preventive and remedial programs for pupils who have academic,
social, economic or environmental needs that prevent them from succeeding in
regular school programs. It is calculated by multiplying the number of such
pupils by the priOt‘yeat gstate average NCEB per pupil and by an ®additional
cost factor®, which has been determined by the State as reflecting the addi-
tional amount necessary to provide this kind of program. In 1986-87, the

compensatory education aid appropriatiop wvags $110.2 million, and there was an

tn a foundation;foriui@,fdiitiicti #re required to budgat‘at least soms
" fixed amount per pupil, and State aid is this amount, minus a local share
wvhich is proportional to the district's property tax ratables.

2, power-equalizing tormula'ia similar to a GIB fdrnﬁla, but if a district

has more taxable property per pupil than the quaranteed tax base, the dis-
trict may be required to pay to the State, rather than :gceiving State aid.

0
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addi tional $48.6 million api:ropriated sep;rately for HspT! compensatory
education aid.
Problem

A major problem arising in recent years has involwed the counting of
pupils. Pupils have been tested for basic educational progress in two areas
~- verbal skills and mathematical skills. If found deficient in either or
both, they have been counted only once for purposes of calculating State aid.
Many persons have arqued that if a pupil is found deficient in both areas, he
or she should be counted twice, since two remedial programs are required. A
task force within the Department of Education has responded with a proposal
that this be done, but that the additional cost factor, which is now .18,
should be reduced to .1113, on the ground that a double deficiency will not
require a full double ptogi:am. The dgpartg:ental task force also proposed
removing an administratively-established "cap” on the number of pupils who
might qualify for compensatory education aid. While the fuil pupil count rises
under this proposal, the cost factor is reduced by the same proportion, with
the result that total Compensatory Education Aid remains almost constant, and
there is some shift of funds from poor districts to wealthier places. These
proposals by the Department of Education will be implemented automatically for
the school year 1988-89 in the absence of any further legislative action.

Progsal

(5) The Subcommittee pr oposes that Compensatory Education Aid be calculated by
counting each element of the testing program on which a pupil is deficient
“"and multiplying by the full additional cost factor of .18 and the prior -
year state average Net Current Expense Budget per pupil.

THigh School Proficiency Test

Dl
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. The Education-éﬁbcomnittee believes that the Department's proposal is not
a "solution®. To juggle figures in the way proposed'to meet the dual count
problem is meaningless. An examination of the Department of Education report
in which the .18 additional cost factor was originally proposed,1 leads to two
conclusions: (1) the .18 factor was based on an extensive study of the actual
costs of providing compensatory education programs, and (2) there is solid
justification for counting pupils twice if they must be enroclled in two
compensatory programs. The report repeatedly states "the same design factors
apply to boih reading and math but only one is included for the purpose of
this study.*

Cost and Tax Impact

The additional cost of this proposal to the State in 1986-87 would be
$70.8 million. Of this amount, 40% would go to the lowest-wealth quintile of
school districts (See Appendix 9). All of this money would be used to increase

expendi tures for remedial programs, with none going for property tax relief.

Capital Facilities

State aid is provided to assist school districts in meeting their costs
for debt service to provide capital facilities. Aid is calculated as a per-
centage of the prior year's debt sexvice payments, with the percentage vary-
ing inversely with the wealth of the school district.? There is no minimum
aid for debt service. 1In 1986-87, the appropriation for debt service and

capital ocutlay equalization aid amounted to 2.8% of total State aid.

Tan Upda ted Iook at Additional Coet Factors for Stata chpenaato:y Educat;on,
July 21, 1981 ,

ZThe formula for calculating the State's share ie the same as for CEEA (See

33%
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“Problems

A.

Since State aid covers a percentage of only the prior year debt service,
school districts must bear the entire cost of starting a capital facilities
program from their own property tax base. This results in a significant
inhibiting factor when such programs are cqnsidered.

Secondly, there_is a large backlog of capital needs, estimated by the
Department of Education at $1.3 billion. This is a minimal amount,
representing only what the school districts have reported as necessary to
remedy health and safety_deficiencigg. Even if the prior-year ptqplem is

solved, there is considerable doubt that the poorest places can afford to

'pay their share -- small as 1£ may be -- of such a large backlog of capital

needs. >

Proposals

(6) The Subcommittee proposes that the funding of debt service aid be placed

on a current year basis.

Since debt retirement schedules generally are set well in advance, it

should not be difficult to forecast fairly accurately the amount of State aid

necessary to provide current year funding for the outstanding debt in a given

Year.

(7) The Subcommittee proposes that the formula for debt service aid be revised

to provide for a higher State share and for full State funding, upon
certification of need by the State, of all debt service requirements in
school districts having less than 25% of the guaranteed waluation per

Eu gi lro

isee Appandix S for proposed new formula.

2oX
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In those districts receiving full State funding of debt service under
this proéosal, three additional provisions should apply: (1) the Commissioner
of Education should be given the option of controlling the actual construction
of new facilities if he considers this appropriate; (2) State aid funds for
debt service should be paid directly by the State to the bond holders, rather
than to the school district; (3) a district qualifying for full funding éhould
remain at that ieVel during the life of any bonds issued,‘even if its equal-
ized valuation per pupil increases.

Cost and Tax Impact

There is no cost to the State of current year funding alone (Proposal
(6)), based on debt serQice now being paid. This is. because relatively little
new debt is being issuéd, vhile old debt is being retired.

Revision of the debt service formula (Proposal (7)) has a higher cost to
the State. In 1986-87, if combined with current year funding, this would
amount to $22.6 million, based on the>debt service curréﬁtly being paid (See
Appendix 9).

However, a note of caution is appropriate here. Capital facilities have
not been built in many cases because of the lack of financial resources, The
availability of additional State funds will stimulate activity and cost esti-
mates based on current budgetary data almost certainly will bs on the low
side. To fund the $1.3 billion accumulated backlog of capital needs would
require an annnal expendi ture for debt service of $130.6 nillion on a zo-year
life at 8% interest.‘ If the revised State aid fotnula is agplied ‘to this

figure, the cost to the State would be $60 9 nillion (See Appendix 9)°

24y
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The total increase in State aid would be the cost for aid on currently
outstanding debt ($22,6 million), plus the cost for aid in funding the backlog
of accumulated needs ($60.9 million), or $83.5 million.

In addition to increased State aid, there would be $47.1 million in
higher property taxes required to pay the local share of debt sérvice to
remedy the backlog of health and safety deficiencies in capital facilities.

Minimum Teachers' Salaries

Legislation was passed in 1985 requiring a minimum salary for teachers of
$18,500 and providing State funds for three years to cover the cost of bring-
ing all salaries up to that point from their level in 1984-85. Full state
funding ends with the 1987-88 school year, unless the S.L.E.R.P. Commission
makes other recommendations which are enacted into law.

The program was supported on the grounds that starting salaries had lag-
ged behind the rest of the salary sc;les, and that some drastic remedy was
necessary to enhance the deairability'of teaching as a profession:

Tﬁe impact of the law appears to hawe been moderately equa.lizing1 despite
having funds distributed on a nonequalized basis, since actual salaries in
1984-85 had been lowest in the-péorest Places. On the other hand, there is
evidence that "Wealthy districts that obvicusly do not have problems
recruiting qualified teachers were provided with salary supplements they did

not need.”

1phat is, slightly more than 208 of the funds went to the poorest digtricts
enrolling 20% of the pupils,

35x
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Problems

A. State appropriations to cover the full cost of this program have grown
about 25% per year from $39.5 million in 1985-86, to $50 million“in
1986-87, and to an estimated $60 million in 1987-88. Real costs of the
program may continue to grbw at this rate, In 1988-89, school districts
will begin to face a portion of this cost. There is a phase-out provision —
under which the State will continue to fund the difference between $18,500
and the product of a 7% annual increase from the 1984-85 level. As the 7%
growth rate brings the 1984-85 levels up to $18,500, however, a large and
s;dden burden will be imposed on the local tax base, even though a portion
of it may be covered by CEEA. For example, a district having a teacher with
a starting salary of $15,500 in 1984-85 has received $3,000 per year in
State aid for that teacher in 1985-86, 1986-87, and 1987-88. In 1988-89,
the aid will cease and the full cost =ill be transferred t6 the local bud-
get. In many cases, this adds up to hundreds of thousands of dollars.

B, Starting teacher aal&ries, while brought mor; into line with other states
by the 1985 act, are still low compared with other professions.

C. There is nothing in the law to prevent starting salaries from lagging again

behind other salary scale changes.

Proggsals

(8) The Subcommittee proposes that full State funding for the teachexs' mini-
mum salary program be phased out gradually over the period 1988-89 through
1992-93, with local school district costs becoming a portion of the NCEB
on which Current Expense Equalization Aid is paid. -

Eventually, thérfull cost of teachers' éalaziegishould be included in the
base on which CEEA is paid. By phasing out the full Stafs funding portion over

a longer period, the drastic impact on the loc#l tax base, now impending for

2ex
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1988-89 and 1989-90, will be amelioraé;d. (See Appendix 6 for a phase-out
schedule).
(9) The Subcommittee proposes that a coggrehensivé survey of starting profes-
sional salaries be authorized on a continuing basis, and that consideration

should be given to teachers' minimum salaries in relation to other starting
professional salaries.

Cost and Tax Iggggt

The estimated expenditures by the State under Proposal (8) in 1988-89, are

$48.0 million for direct grants-in-aid and $9.4 million as a part of CEEA, for
a total of $57.4 million. Estimates for subsequent years are shown in Appendix
6. Thé most recent estimate of the direct cost to the State of existing )
legislation is $10 million in 1988-89, with an additionél $22.8 million to be
covered by CEEA, for a total of $32.8 million. Therefore, the increased cost
to the State in that year would be $57.4 million minus $32.8 million, or $24.6
million. It should be noted that this is not an additional new cost to the
State over and above the actual cuﬁrent level, but rather a slower reduction in
State obligations than ;;uld be the case under current law.

Local costs would increase by $17.6 million in 1988-89 under the
proposal, ingstead of $42.2 million as presently estimated, with estimates for
subsequent years shown in Appendix 6. |

Kindergarten and Pre-Kindergarten Education

Almost all elementary school districts now offer at least a half-day
kindergarten program, while a syqller number have moved to full-day kinder-
gartens. Although enrollment is not mandatory, nost'children who attend
the pﬁbl;c schools do scart'ip kindszqg:tcn.'.dh¥idren in thes; péégrags are
:wééuntad aé regtlarV:as;dentféﬁéii;;f;nd CEEA 1§-eale;iatnd and paia on the

‘Sasis‘of thei:,enzpllnsntse

57X
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A smaller nuhber of school districts haQe initiated pre-kindergarten
programs, also on a voluntary basis. Enrollment totals only about 6,000, less

. than 108 of the potential. Again, pupils enrolled in these programs are

included in the regular resident enrollment and the district receives addi-

tional amounts of CEEA because of their participation.

Problems -

A. While full-day kindergartens are considered desirable for many children,
they are not universally available in New Jersey school districts.

B, Although early childhood education has been found to be highly beneficial
for a child's future educational development, public pre-kindergarten
programs are still relatively rare in New Jersey, and school districﬁs are
not required to offer them.

C. Funding of current expenses on a prior-year basis imposes a special burden
on low-resource ;chool districts, especialiy in the start-up period for new
érogtams, but continuing each year as costs rise,

Proposal

(10) The Subcommi ttee proposes that full-day kindergarten programs and one year
of pre=kindergarten education be encouraged in every elementary school
district, with enrollment on a voluntary basis and the costs to be funded
through Current Expense Equalization Aid on a current-year basis.

The Subcommittee particularly urges that pre~kindergarten programs be es-
tablished in school districts where large numbers of pupils consistently per-
form poorly on measures of educational achievenent. There is growing evidence

that this type of progrén is effective in enhancing performance in later years.
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Summary

The net result of the Education Subcommittee's proposals would be:

(1) A substantial equalization of spending levels, except for the
highest-wealth districts. In the lowest quintile of districts, the average
budget per pupil would approach the State average (See Appendix 12).

(2) An improvement in taxpayer equity. The average tax rate in the
. poorest districts would drop froam $1.47 to §1.24 (See Appendix 11),

(3) A gtronger limit on the increase in future school costs. The revised
budget cap for 1987-88, for example, Ypuld be 9.6% rather than 14.5%.

(4) A targeting of aid to places having deficient educational performance,
through a mandated minimum budget level.

(5) More #dequate financial support for remedial programs through
Compensatory Education Aid.

- - (6) Provisibns-to eliminate substandard capital facilities.

(7) Provisions to ameliorate the impact on the property tax of the end of

the teachers' minimum salary program.

The cost of the proposals is estimated for 1986-87 at $372.2 million in
additional State aid over the amount appropriated in that year!. There would
also be an estimated $43.7 million reduction in local property taxes for

schools.

TNot including the cost of the teacher minimum salary proposal, which is $24.6
million in 1988-89.

29y




State Totals

Education Subcommittee Cost | Change | Change

to |in Local | in Local

SUMMARY OF PROPOSALS State | Taxes | Budgets

_ 1986-87 1986-87 | 1986-87

Current Expense Equalization Aid should be paid as a
percentage of the current year budget.

The budget cap formula should be changed to provide for
6% annual growth, plus or minus an inflation factor
based on a portion of the annual growth in state
ngualized valuation,

School districts which fail to meet specified standards
of- educational performance should be required to budget
at least at the average per-pupil level for all other
districts which do meet those standards.

+ 8.3 + 39.9

I
I I
I I
I I
I I
I I
I I
I |
I I
I I
I [
I I
I I

New and addi tional sources of revenue should be made

available to counties and municipalities. No estimates

|
I
I
I
|
I
I
I
I
I
I
I
I
I
|
I
I
[
I
|
Compensatory Education Aid should be calculated by count- |
ing each element of the testing program on which a stu- |
dent is deficient and multiplying by the full additional | -

cost factor of .18 and the prior year state average Net |

|

I

I

I

|

|

|

I

I

|

I

I

I

l

I

I

|

I

|

|

Current Expense Budget.

+ 70.8

+
~
o
L]
[+ 4]

Funding of Debt Service Aid should be placed on a
current year basis,

The formula for Debt Service Aid should be revised to
provide for a higher State share and, particularly, for.
full State funding, upon certification of need by the
State, of all debt service requirements in school dis-
tricts having less than 25% of the guaranteed valuation.

+ 83.5 +47.1 +130.6

IFull State funding for the teachers' minimum salary pro-
gram should be phased out gradually over the period
1988=-89 through 1992-93, with local school district
costs becoming a portion of the NCEB on which Current
Expense Equalization Aid is paid._

I
I
l
I
I
I
I
I
I
I I
I
|
I
I
I
I
[
I
|

I
}
(+ 24.6)* (-24.6)*
I
I
I

A comprehensive survey of starting professional salaries
should be authorized on a continuing basis and considera-
tion should be given to teachers' minimum salaries in
relation to other starting professional salaries.

No estimates

Full-day kindergarten programs and one year of pre-
kindergarten should be encouraged in every elementary |
school district, with enrollment to be on a voluntary | No estimates
basis and the costs to be funded through Current

Expense Equalization Aid on a current-year basis.

| | I
} Total | +372.2 | - 43.7 | +328.5

I' - ' +1988-89; not included in totals.
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Appendix 1

Existing Formula for State Share in
Calculation of Current Expense Equalization Aid

School District
Equalization Valuation
per Pupil

State Share = 1,0000 - :
Guaranteed Valuation
per Pupil

(But never a negative figure)
Where:
State Average

Guaranteed Valuation = 1.344 X Bgualized valuation
- per Pupil

4aX




Appendix 2

Existing Formula for Minimum Aid State Share
in Calculation of Current Expense Equalization Aid

School District
Bqualization Valuation

per Pupil
Minimum Aid State Share = .10] 1.0000 -

Minimum Aid
Guaranteed Valuation
per Pupil

-

(But never a negative figure)

Where: State Average
Minimum Aid Guaranteed Valuation = 11.5 X Byualized Valuation

per Pupil




Appendix 3

Propogsed Budget Cap Formula:

Basic -
Permissible Increase Base Cap Equalization
in Budget . = pBudget X Rate X Factor X Enrollment

‘Where:
The larger of: )
Prior Year Prior Year

Base Budget = School District or State Awverage
NCEB per Pupil NCEB per Pupil .

~ JDeviation

of the

Annual
Percentage
Growth S
*Bagic Cap Rate = 6% *J in state
Equalized Deviation + 5
Yaluation
per Pupil
from 6%

Prior Year State Average NCEB/Pupil

Equaligzation Pactor =
‘Prior Year School District NCEB/Pupil

Enrollment = Prior Year School District Resident Enrollment -

X




Appendix 4

" Impact of Current Year Funding and Minimum Budget Proposal on Uncertified School

Districts, 1986

-87.,

i S— T — — — — —— — ——— —— ————— —— — — G S— C— — — — — — — ——

| | Present || Current Year Punding With Minimum |
| | System 1 Budget and Modified Budget Caps |
| | NCEB [FCEB[| [ NCEB | NcEB|
| | per | Tax || Change in | Change in | per | Tax |
| | pupil | Rate || State Aid | Local Tax | pupil | Rate |
{ Egg Harbor City l 3,806 : 1.57 |=+ 97,684}= 97,634: 3,806 : 1.39 }
I Pleasantville l 3,708 } 1.23 ={+ : 480,493:- 52,704: 3,895 : 1.21 :
}#Enst Rutherford { 4,080 ; 79 }{ - } - : 4,080 : 79 ;
#Rochelle Park } 4,179 } .63 {} - { - : 4,179 : .63 }
washington (Bur.) : 5,899 : 1.80 }I+ 4,932|- 4,932I 5,899 : 1.78 :
Camden } 2,774 } 1.27 :I+18,933,523 - 424,804 3,722 : 1,19 }
Maurice River { 3,759 { 1.41 :=+ 171,237|- 108,656l 3,850 : 1427 {
Vineland } 2,967 : 1.05 }=+ 5,502,419 |+ 1,765,215| 3,723 : 1.22 ;
East Orange ! 3,573 : 1.70 }=+ 6,691,730|- 3,974,217{ 3,795 : 1.10 :
Newark l 4,092 ’ 1.85 {{+16,252,654’-16,252,654} 4,092 , 1.26 {
Orange } 3,703 : 1.31 :}+ 1,162,720;- 636,541, 3,832 : 1.11 :
Essex V-T ’ 4,581 : 1.41 ;:+ 520,007;- 495,142} 4,590 : 1.30 :
So. Gloucester I 2,960 : 1.06 I=+ 900,393:+ 298,571| 3,823 : 1.27 }
Kingsway { 3,246 , 1.09 [=+ 213,308+ 152,542} 3,725 ’ 1.24 {
Hudson V-T ‘16,282 , 2,29 li - : - { 6,282 , 2,29 ‘
Jersey City { 3,766 : 1,23 |}+ 9,601,531’- 9,074,770} 3,783 { .95 ’
Hoboken { 4,263 : 1.23 I}+ 762,252{- 762,252| 4,263 , 1,13 {
Weehawken } 3,382 = «92 |=+ 438,476:- 384,918| 3,974 { 1,03 }
Union City {,3,175 {7 092 !:* 3,656,343|~ 379,527 3,693 } ;'96 }
#Minimum aid diétrict |
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Appendix 4

Impact of Current Year Funding and Minimum Budget Proposal on Uncertifiea School
Districts, 1986-87.

Present

| | | Current Year Funding With Minimum |
| | System | _ Budget and Modified Budget Caps |
I | NCEB | | I | NCEB | I
| | per | Tax || Change in | Change in | per | Tax |
| | pupil | Rate || State Aid | Local Tax | pupil | Rate |
I Blocnsbury I 3,808 I 1,18 |I+ 27,932 I - 20,691I 3,856 I 1.11 I
I#Pranklin (Hunterdon) I 3,813 I 1,07 II - I - I 3,813 I 1.07 I
I Hunterdon Central I 4,665 I 1.38 II+ 148, 400I - 148,400I 4,665 I 1.35 I
I Trenton I 3,722 I 1.43 II+ 4,382 OBOI -2,684,077I 3,842 I 1.15 I.
I#Lawrence (Mercer)m I 4,840 I -84 II ;_ I - I 4,840 I -84 I
I Jamesburg I 4,398 I 1.33 II+ 108, 155I - 108,155I 4,398 I 1.22 I
I Asbury Park I 3,712 I 1.23 II+ 824, 954I - 458,324I 3,835 I 1.03 I
I I I [l I - I I
| #Wall | 3,868 | 1.14 || - - | 3,868 | 1.14 |
I Little Egg Harbor I 2,299 I .78 II+ 361 270I + eao,sszI 3,554 I 1.19 I
I Eagleswood I 2,892 I .95 II+ s6, oszI + eo,4szI 3,882 I 1.27 I
I#Southern Regional I 4,066 I 033 II - I - I 4,066 I .33 I
I Point Pleasant I 3,573 I 1.06 II+ 236, 641I - 168,134I 3,721 I 1.08 I
I Plumsted I 3,250 I 1.24 II+ 496,956I - 195,792| 3,547 I 1.06 I
I Paterson I 2,896 I 1.04 II+20,075,414I + 969,888| 3,781 I 1.1 I
I Passaic V-T I 3,341 I 1.02 II+ 620,819I + 470,180 3,869 I 1.13 I
I#West Paterson I 4,010 I 1.00 II - I - I 4,010 I 1.00 I
ISWayne I 4,881 I 1,08 II - I - I 4,881 I 1.08 I
I Ringwood I 4,101 I 1.27 II+' 195,348I - 195,348I 4,101 I 1.21 I
I Blooaingdale I 4,299 I 1.27 II+ 117,858 - 117,858 4,299 I 1.23I
$Minimum aid district
New Jersey State Library

tox



Appendix 4

Impact of Current Year Funding and Minimum Budget Proposal on Uncertified School

1986-87,

Districts,
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Appendix:S

Proposed Formula for State Share in
Calculation of Debt Servize Equalization Aid

— School District
Equalized Valuation

per Pupil
State Share = 1.33 1.000 - - - -
Guaranteed Valuation

per Pupil

(But never a negative figure
and
never more than 1,0000)

Where: State Average
Guaranteed Valuation = 1.344 X Bgqualized Valuation
per Pupil

9




Appendix 6

Schedule for Proposed Phase-Out of Full State
Funding for Minimum Teachers' Salary Program

Estimated
| Percentage Estimated Estimated | Shares of
| Estimated Direct Direct Cost | NCEB
| Total State State In Local | State Local
| Cost! Funding aid NCEB | (35%) (65s)
I - I
I I

Actual: 1985-86 | $39.5 100% $39.5 - |s$ - s -
I I
1986-87 | 50.0 - 100% 50.0 - | - -
I |
1987-88 | 60.0 100% 60.0 - | = -
| |
I [
Projected: 1988-89 | 75.0 13% 10.0 65.0 | 22.8 42.2
Present Law | ' |
1989-90 | 93.8 5% 5.0 88.8 | 31.1  57.7
1990-91 | 117.2 i% 1.0 116.2 | 4067 75.5
I o |
1991-92 | 146.5 - ' o5 146.0 | S1.1 94.9
I - I
1992-93 | 183.1 - - 183.1 | 6461 119.0
I - A
| |
Projected: 1988-89 | 75.0 80%* 48.0 27.0 | 9.4 17.6
Proposal | |
1989-90 ' 9308 60“ 36.0 5708 I 20.2 37.6
. [ I
1990-91 | 117.2 40%* 24.0 93.2 | 32.6 60.6
I I
1991-92 | 146.5 20%* 12.0 134.5 | 47.1 87.4
I I
1992-93 | 183.1 - - 183.1 | 6461 119.0

Tprojected to grow at 25% per year

'Percentaga of 1987-88 State funding.
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School Districtes Ranked by Wealth

do§__

1986-87 Basic Data Highest Second Thizd Four th lowest |
QPuintile Quintile _puintile Quintile Quintile Total Appropriations
A. Resident Enrollment 223,42V 224,747 223,863 224,342 224,248 1,120,621 -
B. Equalized Valuation 126,970,923,977)71,167,597,877|48,497,975,409|31,833,997,455 15,206,.340,9“ 293,676,835,639’ -
C. Pqualised Valuation per 568,303 316,656 216,641 141,099 67,810 262,066 -
Reglident Pupil 1. ;
Budget |D. Current Expenss Budget 1,330,604,620| 1,157,266,387| 1,096,056,627) 1,077,539,536| 1,041,636,791| 5,703,103,961 -
B. Debt Service Budget (8chool ¢ 47,156,473 39,555,977| - 44,276,145 43,427,795 39,176,260/ 213,592,670 -
Municipal for School Purposes) . i
|P. Cepital Outlay Budget 18,563,552 16,147,773 12,953,624 13,841,807 8,747,964 70,274,740 —
G. Total Budget 1,396,344,645| 1,212,970,137} 1,153,286,396] 1,134,809,138] 1,089,561,055 5,986‘,971,3?1‘ -
H. Total Budget per Resident 6,037 5,305 5,030 4,960 4,823 5,230 -
Pupil (Minus Tuition)
Tax I, Current EBxpsnse Tax Levy $,032,0828,498 861,027,127 614,076,493 421,930,357 211,413,212 3,141,275,687 -—
Levy
J. Debt Service Tax Levy 43,670,391 31,441,096 26,035,396 16,984,042 9,584,980 127,715,905 -
) | ‘
K. Capital Outlay Tax Levy 17,061,968 13,416,185 11,622,039 6,436,603 2,494,091 5],_030,886 -
L. Total Tax Levy 1,093,560,0857 905,884,408 651,733,928 445,351,002 223,492,283 3,320,022,478 -
M. Bgualized Tax lup .86 1.27 1.32 1.40 1.47 1.3 -
Capital [N. Accumulated Capital Needs 301,924,438 205,872,103 201,791,653 270,620,739 301,799,128 1,282,008,061, -
Needs .
O. Dabt Service to Finance Capital 30,751,608 20,968,465 20,552,883 27,563,264 30,738,645 130,575,085 -

Needs at 8% for 20 years
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School Districte Ranked by Wealth
The Prasont State Aid Syotem Highest Second Third Pour th Lowest Actual
. 1966-87 guintile. fuintile Quintile guintile _Quintile Total Appropriations
Current Exponce Basic - 67,924,498 277,931,096 421,227,530 545,291,146 1,312,374,270 |
Equalization 5,2% 21.2% 32.1% 41,54 |
Ald Minimum Aid 71,938,114 44,991,785 —— - - 116,929,899 1,430,814,000
61,59 30.5% - - -
{Sub-Total) (71,9308,114)] (112,916,202)| (277,931,096)| (421,227,530))(545,291,146)|(1,429,304,169) |
5,00 7.9% 19.4% 29,58 30.2% .
Debt Service Bqualigation Aid 4,342 . 3,644,724 15,703,551 23,235,926 28,873,094 71,462,437 ' )
- 5,18 22.0% 32.5% 40.4% 82,698,000
Capital Outlay Equalisation Ald 960 903,462 3,145,294 4,264,737 2,865,269 11,179,722
- 8.18 20.1% 30,18 25.6%
Categorical Special Rducation 46,604,684 48,535,943 48,247,139 54,602,735 52,949,307 251,139,808 266,434,000
" Add 18.6% 19.3% 19.2% 21.78 | 21.1%
Regular 10,789,20% 10,925,321 14,987,329 27,108,647 46,457,379 110,267,881 110,176,000
Compsnsatory 9.8% 9.9% 13,68 "~ 24.6% 42,10 .
Bducation HSPT 5,613,870 6,061,520 7,028,750 11,100,712 17,027,225 47,632,185 46,574,000|
11.68 12,78 14.8% 23.3v 37.4% '
Bilingual 2,765, 460 2,248,720 2,110,305 6,456,929 13,378,268 26,979,721 26,949,000
10,38 8,32 7.8% 23.9% 49.68
Local Vocational 924,927 1,679,228 993,684 2,081,002 2,131,136 7,610,057 7,966,000
. 11,8% 21,58 12.7% 26.6% 27.3%
Transportation Aid 33,955,421 32,623,535 37,519,655 31,434,301 21,476,113 157,009,026 155,191,000
21.6% 20,8% 23.9% : 20,0% 13.78
“iscel lanecus Minimum Teachezr Salary 6,505,952 7,092,547 10,946,112 10,222,233 11,176,156 45,943,000 50,000,000|
Granta-in-Aid 14,28 15.4% 23,08 22.208 24,38
Othez (Allocation Known) 4,934,909 4,990,188 4,651,062 6,934,297 8,630,668 30,140,124
16.4% 16.6% 15.4% 23,00 20.6% 103,764,000
Other (Allocation Unknown) Allocation Allocation Allocation Allocation Allocation Allocation ]
Unknown Unknown Unknown Unknown Unknown Unknown
Pension TPAF 70,592,363 61,947,778 56,558,590 51,798,173 51,720,811 292,617,723 314,141,000
Costs 24.1% 21,2% 19,38 17.78 17.7%
Social decurity, Pension Allocation Allocation Allocation Allocation Allocation Allocation 307,399,000
Adjustment Act, etc. | Unknown Unknown Unknown Unknown Unknown Unknown
Total Known Allocation 254,850,235 293,569,368 479,622,575 650,467,302 | 802,777,372 2,401 ,486,85)
10,38 11,.8% 19.3% 26.2% 32. 48 2,904,105,000
Unknown Allocation Allocation Allocation Allocation Allocation Allocation Allocation
Unknown Unknown Unknown Unknown Unknown Unknown
]
|




Impact of Education Buboommittee Proposals School Districts Ranked by Wealth
on State Ald Highest Second Third Four th Lowest
. 1986-87 Quintile Quintile Quintile uintile guintile Total Appropriations
Current Bxpense Current Year Punding at Full + 4,687,874 +13,817,363 +35,877,234 +54,789,940 +77,064,571 +186, 236,982
pqualization Bntitlemsnt; New Budget Caps ] .
Ald . Minimum Budget Level - + 312,143 + 232,837 + 1,740,563 429,383,026 | + 31,668,569
Debt Service Current Year Fumnding of .+ 16,574 + 1,414,478 + 5,920,624 + 7,897,464 + 7,346,089 + 22,595,229
Bqualization Aid |Bxiating Debt at Full En- -
titlement and Revised Pormula )
Funding of Accumulated Back- + 13,639 + 2,681,865 +10,037,891 +19,760,106 +28,419,249 + 60,212,750
log of Nesde with Revimed '
Formula
Compensatory Full Punding on Dual Count + 8,243,359 +10,258,760 + 9,399,012 +14,398,020 +28,474,514 + 70,773,685
BEducation Aid at .19 Add. Cost Pactox
g
o]
o)
[
<]
[}
’.‘.
]
| o
1
1
Net Change in State Aid 412,961,446 428,484,629 +61,467,596 +98,586,093 +170,687,449 +372,187,215
|
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School Districts Ranked by Wealth

Proposad 8tate Ald Systenm Highest Becond Third Four th Lowest Required
1986-87 guintile guintile Quintile Quintile Quintile Total Appropciatione
Current Expsnse Baslo - 85,344,943 | 314,041,167 477,756,034 651,738,744 | 1,528,682,888
Bqualization < 5.6% 20.5% 3. 2% 42.6% ]
Aid Minimum Ald 76,625,988 41,700,845 - - - 118,326,833
64.8% 35.2%
{8ub-Total) (76,625,9688) | (127,045,788) |(314,041,167) (477,756,034) ] (651,738,744)|(1,647,209,721)
4.7% 7.7% 19.1% 29.08 39.6%
Dabt Service Bxisting Debt 20,916 5,059,202 21,624,175 © 31,133,390 36,219,983 94,057,665
Bquaiization Ald - 5o 4% 23.0% 33.1% 38.5%
Backlog of Needs Debt 13,639 2,681,865 10,037,891 19,760,106 268,419,249 60,912,750
- == 4,40 16.5% 32.4% 46,.7% :
Capital Outlay Bqualization Aid 960 903,462 3,145,294 4,264,737 2,865,262 11,179,722
- | 8.18 28.1% 38.1% 25.68
Categorical - Special Bducation 46,004,604 48,535,943 48,247,139 PC.SOZ. 735 52,949,307 251,139,808
Add 18.6% 19.3% 19.2% 21.7% 21,18
Compensatozy EBducation 24,646,434 27,245,729 31,415,090 52,607,379 92,759,118 | 228,673,751
10.8% 11.9% 13.7% 23.08 40.6%
Pilingual 2,785,488 2,248,731 2,110,305 6,456,929 13,378,268 26,979,721
10. 30 8.3% 7.8% 23.9% 49.6%
Local Vocational 924,927 1,679,228 993,684 2,081,082 2,131,036 7,810,057
19,88 20.5% 12.7% 26.6% 27.3%
Trangportation Aid 33,955,421 32,623,565 37,519,855 31,434,301 21,476,113 157,009,025
' ‘ 21.6% 20.8% 23.9% 20.0% 13,78
Miscel laneous Minimum Teacher Balaries 6,505,952 7,092,547 10,946,112 10,222,233 11,176,156 45,943,000
Grants-in-Ald 14.2% 15.4% ) 23.8% 22.2% 24.3%
Other (fllocauon Enown ) 4,934,909 4,990,188 4,651,062 6,934,297 8,630,668 30,141,124
16.4% 16.6% 15.4% 23.0% 28.6% .
Other (Allocation Unknown) Allocation Allocation Allocation Allocation Allocation Allocation
Unknown Unknown Unknown Unknown Unknown Unknown
Pension Costs TPAP 70,592,363 61,947,778 56,558,598 59,798,173 51,720,019 292,617,723
- 24.18 21,2% 19.3% $7.7% 17,78
Bocial 8ecurity Pension - Allocation Allocation Allocation Allocation Allocation Allocation
Mjustment Act, Bto. Unknown Unknown Unknown Unknown —__Unknown Unknown
known Allocation 267,811,681 322,053,996 541,290,173 749,053,396 973,464,822 | 2,853,674,0068
Total 9.4% 11,30 19.08 26.2% 34.18
Unknown Allocation Allocation Allocation Allocation Allocation Allocation Rllocation
Unknown Unknown Unknown Unknown Unknown

Unknown
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Impact of Education Subcommittes

School Districts Ranked by Wealth

Proposals on Local Property Taxes Highest Second Thixd Four th Lowest
19686-87 Quintile _Quintile Quintile Quintile Quintile Total Appropriationa
Current Expanss |Current Year Funding at Full -4,687,874 - 4,429,328 -19,159,723 | -33,488,195 -37,243,001 -99,008,122
Bqualization Entitlement; New Budget Caps | :
Ald Minimum Budgst Level - + 884,504 + 785,707 | + 7,751 + 6,585,332 + 8,263,294
Debt Bervice Current Year Funding of - 16,574 - 1,414,478 - 5,920,624 - 7,897,464 - 7,346,089 -22,595,229
Bgualigation Ald |Existing Dabt at Full Bn-
| titlement and Revised Pormula
Funding of Accumulatad Back~ +30,737,96% +18,266,620 +10,514,992 + 7,803,158 + 2,319,596 +69,662,335-
log of Neads with Revimed T
Pormula
Compensatory Full Funding on Dual Count - - - - - -
Bducation aAid at .18 Add. Cost Factor
]
I
Impact on Local Change in Tax Lavy +26,033,521 +13,327,318 -13,779,648 -33,574,750 ~-35,684,162 -43,677,721
Property Taxes
Change in Bgualized Property + .02 + .02 - 03 - .10 -.23 -.0% ‘
Tax Rate )
Estimated Resulting Average .88 1.29 1.29 1.30 1.24 1.12

Tax Rate

TT xTpuaddw
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Impact of Education Subcommittee School Districts Ranked by wWealth i
Proposeals on Expenditures Highest Sacond Third Pourth Lowes t
1986-87 Quintile fuintile Quintile _fuintile Quintile Total Appropriations
Current Expense |Current Year Punding at Full - . + 9,388,035 +16,717,511 +21,301,745 +39,821,570 | ¢+ 87,228,061
Bgualization Bntitlement) Mew Budget Caps : ’ i
Add Minimum Budget Level - + 1,196,647 + 1,018,544 + 1,748,314 +35,968, 350 + 39,931,063
Debt Service Current Year Punding of -- - - - - -
Byualigation Aid |Bxisting Debt at Full Bn-
titiement and Revised Formula .
Punding of Accumulated Back- +30,751,608 +20,968,485 +20,552,882 +27,563,264 +30,738,845 +130,575,085 !
log of Needs with Revieed ,
|Pormula
Compensatory Pull Funding on Dual Count + 8,243,359 +10,258,780 +9,399,012 +14,398,020 +28,474,514 + 70,773,685
bBducation Aid at .18 Add, Coet Factor ] :
\
’
Impact on Change inm Budget +30,994,967 +41,811,947 +47,687,950 +65,011,343 | 135,003,287 | +328,509,494
Expendi tures -
Change in Budget per +975 +187 +213 +290 +602 +293
Resident Pupil® ‘
Betimated Reaulting Average 6,212 5,492 5,243 5,250 5,425 5,523 ’
Budget Per Pupile

sincluding estimated addi tional pupila under

Pre-K Program.









